



**DOGS QUEENSLAND & CONFORMATION
JUDGES COMMITTEE**

**STARLIGHT FOUNDATION
CHARITY SHOW**

Proudly supporting



Starlight
children's foundation

Sunday 19th September 2021

Dogs Queensland Sports Grounds, King Ave Durack

These shows are conducted under the rules of the Dogs (Qld). A copy of these rules may be perused at the Secretary's Office.



STARLIGHT FOUNDATION CHARITY Championship Show

Judging starts at 9:00AM

Judges & Judging order:

Mr S Yiannou (QLD)	Group 1
Mrs T McDonald (QLD)	Group 2
Mrs H Weil (QLD)	Group 3
Mrs D Jovanovic (QLD)	Group 4
Mrs S Hewinson (QLD)	Group 5
Mr I Hinde (QLD)	Group 6
Ms K Tosi (QLD)	Group 7
General Specials	Mrs D Jovanovic (QLD)

Show Manager - Ainslie Carius

Stewards - L Roebig, M Lee, S Wheatley, A Harwood, J Lanham, M Hickey, S Phillips

Writers - M Alderton, B Dowse, T Tibbets, T Ray, Debbie Goodwin, S Aylett, A Holzapfel

Proudly supporting



CONFORMATION JUDGES COMMITTEE

Open Show

Judging starts at 9:30AM

There will be no General Specials at the Open Show

Judges & Judging order:

Ms S Smid (QLD)	Group 1
Mrs M Hobson (QLD)	Group 2
Ms A Cooney (QLD)	Group 3
Mr B James (QLD)	Group 4
Mr N McGreevy (QLD)	Group 5
Mr M Eslick (QLD)	Group 6
Mrs A Holman (QLD)	Group 7

Show Manager - Ainslie Carius

Stewards - H Yeates, J Daidone, B Brown, J Brady, J Anderson, M Jones, B McWatt

Group 1 - Toy Group

Ms Sandra Smid (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Silky Terrier**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

1 Mr B Burrows Mrs D Jacques: **CH KARLYERMAI DONT MEAN MAYBE** 6100122506 08-04-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

2 Ms B Almpantis: **ROSEDALE POWER OF LOVE** 2100464944
 Absent **03-11-2016**

Best 1 R/Up _____**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

3 Karlyermai Kennis: **KARLYERMAI KLAZZ ACT** 6100127764
1st* 16-01-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

4 Mrs. AC Glass: **DAZZLSILK ITS DIOR DARLING** 4100327461
 Absent **01-10-2019**

Best 3 R/Up _____Best 3 Bitch R/Up 1 Dog**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

5 Mrs. AC Glass: **GRAND CH. DAZZLSILK CHAOS IN MOTION**
 Absent **4100243216 25-05-2014**

Best _____ R/Up _____

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

6 Mrs J Ireland: **CUDYNCAE HIT ME WIFYA BEST SHOT** 4100353624 07-04-2021
1st

7 G & J Wilshier: **CAVLAMOUR CORONATION** 4100353712
2nd 07-05-2021

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

8 Mrs C Ross: **HOLLINGLEN BLACK OR WHITE** 4100351651
 Absent **22-02-2021**

9 Katrina withers: **SWINABIE IDLE MISCHIEF** 4100352306 13-03-2021
2nd

10 Mrs J Ireland: **CUDYNCAE NOBODYS FOOL** 4100352495 01-03-2021
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

11 Michelle White: **DAVRA WOTA LITTL CRACKER** 4100344942
1st* 28-09-2020

Class 4 - Junior Dog

12 Mrs AJ Kleinitz: **BLACKTREE BLUE BY YOU** 3100415911 31-08-2020
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

13 Ms. Donna Dickson: **CH SWINABIE WHEN RUMOURS RUN RIOT** 4100329507 01-11-2019
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

14 Mrs L Morris: **CH COLOORA SCOTCH N SODA** 2100505421
 Absent **27-08-2018**

Class 11 - Open Dog

15 Ms D L Petersen: **SUP CH DAPSEN FLYING HIGH** 3100328525 06-08-2015
1st*

16 G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: **MATMOR POMP AND CEREMONY (AI)** 3100398482 29-08-2019
 Absent

Best 13 R/Up 10**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

17 Ms S A Donahue: **CAVALIERLOVE PROUD DELIGHT** 2100562883 10-04-2021
 Absent

18 Ms. Lyn Dunne: **ABERLOUR PUTTIN ONTH RITZ** 4100353444 12-04-2021
 Absent

19 D&V Wyness: **CAVLAMOUR POMP AND PIZZAZZ** 4100353713 07-05-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

20 Michelle White: **DAVRA SPRING MAGNOLIA** 4100351764
1st 24-01-2021

21 Ms. Donna Dickson: **SWINABIE RUMOUR HAS IT** 4100352305 13-03-2021
 Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

22 Mrs J Ireland: **CUDYNCAE ENUFF SAID** 4100349580 15-12-2020
 Absent

23 Mrs C Ross: **KAHLEYVALE THE CROWN JEWEL** 4100350817
 Absent **10-02-2021**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

24 J Ireland C Mibus L Flower: **SWINABIE HERE WE COM AGN** 4100337115 12-05-2020
 Absent

25 Mrs K Lepelaar: **KABOB RAINBOW LOVE (AI)** 4100340941
 Absent **08-08-2020**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

26 Kristy Purnell: **KRISTICHINO MOONFLOWER** 4100334015
1st 07-02-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

27 Ms. Donna Dickson: **CH SWINABIE MAGIC IN SPRINGTIME** 4100329504 01-11-2019
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

28 G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: **MATMOR PAGEANTRY (AI)** 3100398481 29-08-2019
 Absent

Best 27 R/Up 26Best 13 Dog R/Up 27 Bitch**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

29 Mrs C Ross: **GRAND CH/NEUTER GRAND CH MORGANLEA STARMAN** 2100412652 19-08-2014
 Absent

30 Kylie Marshall: **PABIANPARK ROCKETMAN** 2100546301 11-08-2020
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

31 Kristy Purnell: **JURIETTA SERENDIPITY** 4100259765 13-06-2015
1st*

Best 31Best 31 Bitch R/Up _____

Chihuahua (Long Coat)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

32 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORISSO BILLY BUNTER**
4100352284 05-04-2021
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

33 HEJ BRIGHT: **CH. MOLDAVIA WINNING MY WAY TO YOU**
Absent 3100383131 09-11-2018

34 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN**
4100339802 27-07-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

35 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **AUST. CIB. EE. CH. EE. JR CH. FIN. CH. LTU. CH. LTU JR CH. LUX. JR CH LVA. CH. LVA. JR CH. NOR. CH TRIANGEL JOY UN SORRISO (IMP ESTONIA) EST-**
Absent 03512/15 11-07-2015

Best 34 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

36 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORRISO DE MONA LISA**
4100352286 20-03-2021
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

37 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA FELICITY SHAGWELL**
4100351605 03-03-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

38 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORRISO FELICA**
4100347032 01-01-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

39 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE**
4100339801 27-07-2020
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

40 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **AUST CH. WACHOWA ELLA FITZGERALD**
Absent 4100307447 14-06-2018

Best 39 R/Up 38

Best 34 Dog R/Up 39 Bitch

Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

41 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN**
4100352288 06-04-2021
2nd

42 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA EDWIN CARMICHAEL**
4100354739 28-05-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

43 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **AUST CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

44 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA MAN ON A MISSION** 4100246604 10-08-2014
Absent

Best 43 R/Up _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

45 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CH WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN**
Absent 4100314199 22-11-2018

Class 11a - Open Bitch

46 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **AUST CH WACHOWA ISABEL O'SHEA**
4100307485 17-06-2018
1st*

Best 46 R/Up _____

Best 43 Dog R/Up 46 Bitch

Chinese Crested Dog**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

47 Mr J & Mrs S Cook: **KARAKUSH PUFFECTION AT GLENLION**
Absent 2100532122 14-12-2019

Best _____

Coton De Tulear**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

48 Caprico Erwin: **ROYALECOTON AARON** 4100340220 10-02-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

49 Michelle Sleight: **CARBONEBIANCO HONEY**
METCODTU285/18 20-10-2017
1st*

Best 49 R/Up 48

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

50 Caprico Erwin: **ROYALECOTON PANDORA** 4100340223 10-02-2020
1st*

Best 50

Best 49 Dog R/Up 48 Dog

English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

51 Ms F R Forbes: **TOIRESORT THE RAZORS EDGE** 4100355636
05-06-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

52 Ronda Allen: **AUST CH&AM CH ROSEWOOD LAST REBELLION IMP USA** RN29589404 24-05-2016
Absent

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

53 Ronda Allen: **SEVINDALE SHOWME TH MONEYHONEY**
Absent 6100129114 05-04-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

54 Mr. J & Mrs C Bourke: **CH TOIRESORT MALICIFENT**
4100336605 18-05-2020
1st*

Best 54

Best 54 Bitch R/Up _____

Griffon Bruxellois**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

55 E O'Halloran & L Hooper: **TIGGINDOR DIDI MARSHREEE**
4100351150 26-02-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

56 D Norman & M Huismann: **CH ALYNKA KNITTING NANCY**
Absent 6100124335 26-06-2020

Best 55 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

57 Lysanda Hooper: **CH AMANECER BU ENO** 4100272200 14-03-2016
1st*

Best 57 Dog R/Up _____

Havanese**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

58 Mr. Daryl & Susan Morris: **WINTERSPELL INK SPOT**
Absent 4100354024 24-04-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

59 L Bolden: **CARNWATH INK MASTER** 3100404967 12-02-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

60 Mr. G Neave & Mr D & Mrs D Scheiris & Ms P Lucas:
Absent **AUST.CH., AM.GR.CH., CAN.CH. THAT'S MENDOTA'S JACK OF HEARTS (IMP.USA)** TS34779203 06-11-2016

Best 59 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

61 Miss Lorree Cox: **HAVAHART PARISIAN PRINCESS**
1st* 4100352575 23-03-2021

62 Susan and Michael Cronshaw: **SEASIDEPAK GARCIA LIFE N SOUL** 4100354239 07-05-2021
2nd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

63 Mr and Mrs Cronshaw: **KARYME VELVET KISS** 2100553538
1st* 27-11-2020

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

64 Mr. Daryl & Susan Morris: **WINTERSPELL DEVIL IN DISGUISE**
1st* 4200335988 07-05-2020

Best 63 R/Up 64

Best 59 Dog R/Up 63 Bitch

Italian Greyhound**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

65 S&M Reeve / J Hardwicke: **PICCINO NEXT LEVEL**
1st* 2100564373 23-03-2021

66 Mrs M Field & Ms J McKenna: **RAFIKKI WEST LIFE**
2nd 6100042527 12-05-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

67 Sheree Richards: **SHERABILL WALK OF FAME** 4100346366
Absent 30-11-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

68 Ms F Forbes: **TACOZAJO ICE HOUSE** 5100117039 02-02-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

69 Mrs M Field & Ms J McKenna: **TACOZAJO MIDNIGHT DANCER** 5100122467 26-11-2020
1st*

70 Mrs C Tulk: **TACOZAJO TUPPENCE** 5100123569 05-02-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

71 Mrs C Tulk: **TACOZAJO AFINA** 5100122468 26-11-2020
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

72 Jill Marks: **CH. OAKWAY CROWN SENSATION** 4100323854
Absent 04-07-2019

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

73 S.Richards: **CH OAKWAY DREAMS OF KARMA** 4100295591
Absent 16-08-2017

Best 69 R/Up _____

Best 69 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

74 Ms F Forbes: **CH. AND NEUT CH. KAASHA SUGAR DADDY**
Absent 6100095307 25-10-2015

Best _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

75 Mrs.E.Colbert: **NEUT.CH.SUP CH DELCO WATER LILY**
1st* 4100227275 25-04-2013

Best 75

Best 75 Bitch R/Up _____

Japanese Chin**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

76 Mrs D. Jacques: **CH PONDAROZA TIM TWO** 2100471304
Absent 07-02-2017

Best _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

77 Mrs D. Jacques: **C.I.B GR CH PONDAROZA BESUTO HIMITSU NI** 2100418529 14-11-2014
1st*

Best 77

Best 77 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

78 A Ness: **CH PONDAROZA DESERT STORM** 2100446252 23-01-2016
1st*

Best 78 Dog R/Up _____

Lowchen**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

79 T.Ellem & D.Freeze: **CH BEAUQUETE ON POINT** 4100326907
Absent 28-09-2019

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

80 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY ANGEL MIST**
Absent 4100347876 30-11-2020

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

81 L & C Horne: **LOWENHART EATYOUR HARTOUT**
1st* 4100341863 22-08-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

82 L & C Horne: **CH LOWENHART TEMPEST INA TEACUP**
1st* 4100309803 09-08-2018

Best 82 R/Up 81

Best 82 Bitch R/Up 81 Bitch

Maltese**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

83 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **MALTICE A MILLION DREAMS** 4100351345 27-02-2021
1st*

Best 83

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

84 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: ~~MALTICE COVER ME IN SUNSHINE~~ 4100351344 27-02-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

85 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **MALTICE MAKE MY HEART SING** 4100340379 22-07-2020
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

86 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **CH MALTICE DREAM A LIL DREAM** 4100330675 14-12-2019
1st*

Best 85 R/Up 86

Best 85 Bitch R/Up 83 Dog

Miniature Pinscher

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

87 A Anson: **SILVERINO POETIC JUSTICE** 2100562079 02-02-2021
1st*

88 Mrs. kim Jennings: ~~FAIBEL THE KINGPIN~~ 4100350580 21-02-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

89 Mrs. kim Jennings: ~~AUST.CH. FAIBEL THE SHOW MAN~~ 4100316739 12-01-2019
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

90 W Moxham & L Bryson: ~~CH. MARNIECHAR METROPOLIS CITY~~ 2100517622 07-04-2019
Absent

Best 87 R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

91 Bill Moxham & Lauren Bryson: ~~CH MARNIECHAR STRIKE A POSE~~ 2100551111 01-10-2020
Absent

Best _____

Best 87 Dog R/Up _____

Papillon

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

92 Katrina Hall: **BELANGELIQUE BEAU OF THE BALL** 4100352927 18-04-2021
1st*

93 Katrina Hall: **BELANGELIQUE BEAU REGARDS** 4100352928 18-04-2021
2nd

94 Mrs J A Moy: ~~ROESWAIN TORBJORN THE BOWMAN~~ 4100354425 22-04-2021
Absent

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

95 Mrs J A Moy: **ROESWAIN SATURN COSMIC RAYS** 4100350075 24-01-2021
1st*

96 Alicia Keast: ~~MERIKAEZ I THINK THEREFOR I AM~~ 4100352168 11-02-2021
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

97 Victoria & Heather Tilley: **CH GENESIA TORBJORN DREAMERSON** 3100347331 20-08-2016
2nd

98 b. bissett: **BORDELL BEAUREGARDE** 4100324549 25-06-2019
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

99 Mrs J A Moy: **ROESWAIN JUPITER ASCENDING** 4100309753 10-08-2018
1st*

100 Mr I Rasmussen & Ms K McGhie: ~~CH BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE~~ 4100319459 24-01-2019
Absent

Best 98 R/Up 99

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

101 Mrs J A Moy: **ROESWAIN WATTLE BLOSSOM** 4100344437 06-10-2020
1st*

102 Alicia Keast: ~~MERIKAEZ UNO DRAW FOUR~~ 4100345234 29-09-2020
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

103 Miss A B Gill: **SABELIA FOR THE THRONE** 5100119760 27-05-2020
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

104 b.bissett: **CH GENESIA BRILLIANT CHIEKO** 3100387552 24-12-2018
1st*

105 Mrs J A Moy: **CH ROESWAIN NYX NIGHT GODDESS** 4100328055 06-10-2019
Absent

Best 104 R/Up 103

Best 98 Dog R/Up 104 Bitch

Pekingese

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

106 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~CHINDARA WOTS NOT TO LUV~~ 4100349459 16-11-2020
Absent

Best _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

107 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~AUST CH GLENROYAL MEMRYS MADE BY LEO~~ 4100299191 24-10-2017
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Pomeranian

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

108 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN PRINCE OF ANGELZ** 4100351798 05-03-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

109 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN FROM RUSSIA WITH LOVE** 4100319705 28-03-2019
1st*

Best 108 R/Up 109

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

110 Mr B Abraham & Miss R Walsh: ~~CH POMQUEST BABY ONE MORE TIME~~ 4100305263 19-03-2018
Absent

Best _____

Best 108 Dog R/Up 109 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

111 Ms C Carn: **POMQUEST LASTING LEGACY** 4200329140 16-10-2019
1st*

Best 111 Dog R/Up _____

Pug

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

112 Mrs J Whitney: ~~KABOVA STROKE OF MIDNIGHT~~
Absent 2100559318 31-01-2021

113 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: ~~PICKAPUG YOU GUESSED IT~~
Absent 4100352219 17-02-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

114 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: ~~PICKAPUG IN THE NICK OF TIME~~
Absent 4100346531 12-11-2020

Class 4 - Junior Dog

115 Mrs J Whitney: KABOVA COURAGE UNDA FIRE 2100555525
1st* 03-12-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

116 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: ~~CH PICKAPUG AIMEES LEGACY~~
Absent 4100318038 19-01-2019

Class 11 - Open Dog

117 Mrs J Whitney: ~~CH KABOVA TRUE LIES~~ 2100506735 04-09-2018
Absent

Best 115 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

118 Mrs J Whitney: KABOVA ON STANDBY 2100565425 28-05-2021
1st*

119 J. Whitney: ~~KABOVA DARK TIDE~~ 2100565427 21-05-2021
Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

120 Mr S Hawker & Ms K Hilan: ~~KANGALA A DARKER SHADE~~
Absent 2100557682 30-01-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

121 Mrs J Whitney: ~~KABOVA WHOSE THAT GIRL (AI)~~
Absent 2100552395 29-10-2020

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

122 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO WATCH(IA) 4100338368 24-06-2020
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

123 Mrs E Tzipori: ~~ANYANG PILGRIM PEG~~ 4100323973 03-06-2019
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

124 Mrs J Whitney: ~~CH KABOVA BRIGHT LIGHTS~~ 2100474540
Absent 05-03-2017

Class 11a - Open Bitch

125 J. Whitney: ~~KABOVA HOUSE OF MIRRORS~~ 2100528306 01-10-2019
Absent

Best 122 R/Up _____

Best 115 Dog R/Up 122 Bitch

Tibetan Spaniel

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

126 Miss M Lines: CH TYJU GYPSY ROVER 4100277207 13-07-2016
1st*

Best 126

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

127 Mrs RA Howett: ~~INNESLAKE ALL EYES ON ME~~ 2100540873
Absent 21-05-2020

128 Miss M Lines: CH STYLYN MISTY SANDS 4100336840 30-03-2020
1st*

Best 128 R/Up _____

Best 126 Dog R/Up 128 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

129 Miss M Lines: NEUTER CH CH TAMARD GIFT OF LOV 2100498080 29-05-2018
1st*

130 Kylie Marshall: TANOSHI A MAGIC KISS 4100347443 02-12-2020
2nd

Best 129 Bitch R/Up 130 Bitch

Yorkshire Terrier

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

131 Rachael Woodruffe: ILLECEBROUS RAIN ON ME 4100351203 17-02-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

132 Rachael Woodruffe: ILLECEBROUS VICTORIOUS SECRET 4100338726 27-06-2020
1st*

Best 132 Bitch R/Up 131 Bitch

Group 1 - Specials

Best	115	Pug
Pts: 0	Mrs J Whitney: Kabova Courage Unda Fire	
R/Up	108	Pomeranian
Pts: 0	KIM HADDON: ZEIGEN PRINCE OF ANGELZ	
Baby	61	Havanese
	Miss Lorree Cox: Havahart Parisian Princess	
Minor	108	Pomeranian
	KIM HADDON: ZEIGEN PRINCE OF ANGELZ	
Puppy	38	Chihuahua (Long Coat)
	Mrs Jennifer Watt: Wachowa Sorriso Felica	
Junior	115	Pug
	Mrs J Whitney: Kabova Courage Unda Fire	
Inter	104	Papillon
	b.bissett: ch genesia brilliant chieko	
Aus Br	126	Tibetan Spaniel
	Miss M Lines: Ch Tyju Gypsy Rover	
Open	46	Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)
	Mrs Jennifer Watt: Aust Ch Wachowa Isabel O'Shea	

Neuter

Best	129	Tibetan Spaniel
Pts: 0	Miss M Lines: neuter ch Ch Tamard Gift of Lov	
R/Up	75	Italian Greyhound
	Mrs.E.Colbert: Neut.Ch.Sup Ch Delco Water Lily	

Finish _____ Absent **62**

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Mrs Maxeen Hobson (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Airedale Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

133 J M Bailey: **CH BUSHVELDT BRAVO** 3100399351 24-10-2019
1st*

Best **133 Dog**

American Staffordshire Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

134 J Martiniello: **HOTASHELL HIS ROYAL REFLECTION**
2100543607 10-07-2020
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

135 John Boulos: **ABUCALB NEO** 4100315223 11-11-2018
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

136 S. McKenzie & K. Gordon: **CH. RIZENSTAR WHOSDANEW KINGOFHELL** 4100325075 18-07-2019
Absent

Best **134** R/Up **135**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

137 Tamie Kilpatrick: **REDWHITENBLU LADY LUNA** 2100561120
21-02-2021
2nd

138 D Davies: **TREDANKY ANNEE DODGE WAUNKA**
4100347910 24-12-2020
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

139 Mrs C Tschutura: **AMSTAFOMINE ONCE UPON A TIME (AI)**
Absent 5100122800 29-01-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

140 S. McKenzie: **CH. RIZENSTAR A DEVIL OF MY WORD**
Absent 4100325076 18-07-2019

Best **138** R/Up **137**

Best **134 Dog** R/Up **138 Bitch**

Australian Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

141 Lauren Lobegeiger: **XANTHORRHOEA SARDONYX**
Absent 4100347829 31-10-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

142 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: **TAGETARL AUSSIE BILLY THE KID**
1st* 8010006985 09-09-2019

Best **142** R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

143 Ann Davies: **XANTHORRHOEA WITCHES AMETHYST**
1st* 4100347828 31-10-2020

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

144 Peter and Sharon Briggs: **KALVALEPARK RUSTY SURPRISE**
1st* 4100339761 02-07-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

145 Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger: **ARONAW FORBIDDEN FRUIT**
Absent 4100328504 19-09-2019

Best **143** R/Up **144**

Best **143 Bitch** R/Up **142 Dog**

Bedlington Terrier

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

146 Bonnie Keen: **CHISMENE MR KINKY** 4100330337 17-11-2019
Absent

Best _____

Border Terrier

Class 11 - Open Dog

147 Valerie Doherty & Nicola Smith: **CH.FENCHO FIRST'N FOREMOST** 4100203877 12-12-2014
Absent

Best _____

Bull Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

148 IAN ALDRIDGE: **SIRRAM SIAM** 4100350844 08-01-2021
Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

149 Ms. Linda Jones: **JONLI BRING ME TO LIFE** 4100344725 08-10-2020
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

150 J and Mrs B Schofield: ~~STARDOM DIXI DREAM~~ 2100547763
Absent 18-07-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Bull Terrier (Miniature)

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

151 R & S DIPPLE: SHIRROD MY BENTLEY BABE 4100351790
1st* 05-03-2021

Best 151 Bitch

Cairn Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

152 Ms M.F. Lee: CH YARRINARRA DOWN UNDER DRIFTER
1st* 4100346997 05-12-2020

Best 152

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

153 Ms M.F. Lee: YARRINARRA DORA EXPLORER 4100355631
1st* 17-05-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

154 Ms M.F. Lee: YARRINARRA SAGE 4100351448 25-02-2021
1st*

Best 154

Best 154 Bitch R/Up 152 Dog

Dandie Dinmont Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

155 Dr E Greenway: ~~JOLLYGAZE LAIRD OF LOTHIAN~~
Absent 3100401971 20-11-2019

Class 11 - Open Dog

156 Mrs G Hovey Jacobs & Dr E Greenway: ~~SUP CH JOLLYGAZE~~
Absent ~~DASHING DIPLOMAT~~ 3100352114 22-10-2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

157 Mrs G M Hovey-Jacobs: CH JOLLYGAZE MRS MAC
Excused 3100402443 06-12-2019

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Fox Terrier (Smooth)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

158 Robyn Scott: MYSTREEBOX QUEENS PARK 4100355932 04-06-2021
1st*

Glen of Imaal Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

159 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: KALVALEPARK GLEN DONNIE BUSTER
1st 4100354106 27-04-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

160 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: BORDERGLENS BALLY MOSS IMP UK
1st* AW04068702 26-09-2019

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

161 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: KALVALEPARK GLEN KENNEDY LADY
1st* 4100354108 27-04-2021

Best 160 Dog

Irish Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

162 Ms R Campbell: TAWNYOAK DASHING FERGUS
1st* 2100543076 30-06-2020

Best 162 Dog

Jack Russell Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

163 Mr C & Mrs A Tulk, Mr S Mills & Mr G J Butler & Miss B
Absent Mills: ~~CH WHATAJACK KING FISHER~~ 2100532670 12-12-2019

Class 11 - Open Dog

164 Ms S A King: ~~RHAEGAL I KISSED A GIRL~~ 2100545833 24-07-2020
Absent 2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

165 Ms S A King: ~~RHAEGAL CENTREFOLD~~ 2100552365 28-10-2020
Absent 2020

166 Iorraine bond: ~~CHASWCYK A PROMISE OF FAITH (AI)~~
Absent 4100347046 14-12-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

167 Ms S A King: ~~RHAEGAL POWER AND THE PASSION~~
Absent 2100497220 16-03-2018

168 Miss T Chandler: KELPRIN RAINE ENERGY 4100327594 18-05-2019
1st*

Best 168 R/Up _____

Best 168 Bitch R/Up _____

Manchester Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

169 G Lofting: CH CATHASAIGH PHANTOM IN THE PARK AI
1st* 3100418916 31-10-2020

Best 169 Dog

Norwich Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

170 T Boughen: ~~WEELOCHLEVEN CAPTAIN MORGAN~~
Absent 4100345556 24-10-2020

Best _____

Scottish Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

171 Miss S Kellie & MR L Wright: ~~CH UPYRKILT WHERE THERE IS~~
Absent ~~A WILL~~ 4100316795 09-12-2018

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

172 Miss Stacy Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT LOOK AT ME NOW (AI)~~
Absent 4100346129 16-10-2020

Class 4a - Junior Bitch173 Miss Stacy Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT KATNISS~~ 4100342897 02-07-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Sealyham Terrier**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**174 J Taylor: **BOMBARA BILLION DOLLAR BABY** 4100350409
1st* 07-02-2021**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**175 Mrs K McLennan: **MERERID MAGIC DRAGON (AI)** 4100318839 05-05-2018
1st*Best 175 R/Up 174**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**176 Mrs. Casey Calcutt: ~~BOMBARA BINGO BABY~~ 4100350406
Absent 07-02-2021

Best _____

Best 175 Dog R/Up 174 Dog**Soft Coated Wheaten Terrier****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**177 Mr Adam Lobegeiger: ~~DRIPNCURLZ LEGEND OF TOMORROW~~ 4100356436 18-04-2021
Absent**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**178 Mr Adam Lobegeiger: ~~DRIPNCURLZ IN YOUR GENES~~ 4100356435 18-04-2021
Absent**Staffordshire Bull Terrier****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**179 Mr. Adam Major & Mrs Donna Major: ~~KABERE GOT MY GAME FACE ON~~ 4100353925 08-05-2021
Absent**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**180 MS S L BYRNE: **LESARA COOL ASSASSIN** 4100346093 29-11-2020
1st181 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: **VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK** 4100348863 14-01-2021
2nd**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**182 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT SHAKE ITTILYA MAKEIT** 4100332941 01-02-2020
1st183 MD Darragh & CL Faamita: ~~USHERIN COVER OF DARKNESS~~ 4100334943 16-03-2020
Absent**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**184 MS S L BYRNE: **LESARA LIKE TO THINK SO** 4100323628 28-06-2019
1st**Class 11 - Open Dog**186 D & K Edwards: **CH SOOKALOTT COUNTING STARS** 4100307751 14-06-2018
1st*187 Ms J & Miss K Lacey: ~~CH. TOPLACE FIFTY SHADES OF MAYHEM~~ 4100322284 18-06-2019
Absent185 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: ~~KABERE ROCK PAPER SCISSORS~~ 4100327328 25-09-2019
AbsentBest 186 R/Up 184**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**188 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT RIGHT ONTH KISSA (AI)** 4100352465 20-03-2021
3rd189 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT GOT YA ONTH ROPES (AI)** 4100352466 20-03-2021
4th190 Mr. Adam Major & Mrs Donna Major: ~~KABERE FAITH TRUST N ANGELDUST~~ 4100353926 08-05-2021
Absent191 K Roebig: **BXACT FACE THE RAVEN** 4100355620 27-05-2021
1st*192 Mr. Liam Burrowes: **WLDSIDESBT SHES THE ONE** 4100356228 06-06-2021
2nd**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**193 Mr R E Davis: **MOSSTROOPER GRANDEMAMOU** 2100560578 11-03-2021
2nd194 Ms D & Ms K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT THE RIOT ACT** 4100352347 19-03-2021
1st***Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**195 MS S L BYRNE: **LESARA DOIN IT IN STYLE** 4100346091 29-11-2020
1st***Class 4a - Junior Bitch**196 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: ~~SWANKY JOSEPHINE~~ 4100344346 27-07-2020
Absent**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**197 Mrs. Casey Calcutt: ~~BOMBARA BLACK SWAN~~ 4100321089 08-05-2019
Absent198 MS S L BYRNE: **CH.LESARA A LIL BIT FOXY** 4100323629 28-06-2019
1st*199 K Roebig: ~~BXACT A DAME TO KILL FOR~~ 4100332891 21-02-2020
Absent200 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: ~~KYPAJUKA BRANDY HABIT~~ 4100333637 27-02-2020
Absent**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**201 Mrs. Vicki & Mr. Tony Dart: **CH. SATORI SWEET LIPS** 4100281559 07-11-2016
1st*202 Miss Georgi Sewell: ~~BOMBARA BABYLON~~ 4100321090 08-05-2019
Absent203 Ms J & Miss K Lacey: ~~CH. TOPLACE DARK SIDE OF THE MOON~~ 4100336501 12-05-2020
Absent**Class 11a - Open Bitch**204 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: ~~SWANKY SHIMMER AND SHINE~~ 4100297069 29-08-2017
Absent205 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: ~~AUST CH KABERE YAMADEMEGOFULLNINJA~~ 4100327327 25-09-2019
Absent206 K Roebig: ~~BXACT HANKY PANKY~~ 4100332792 01-02-2020
AbsentBest 198 R/Up 201Best 186 Dog R/Up 198 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

207 K Dawson: ~~T CH TS GRAND CH PLATINUMBLUE WAR RELIC~~
Absent ~~RN TK S 4100227037 22-02-2013~~

Best _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

208 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: ~~CH NEUT CH URBANWATER CHERRY~~
Absent ~~BOMB 2100340020 15-02-2011~~

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Tenterfield Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

209 CE & JF Chambers: ~~CH CHARBON EVERYTHINGS ARCHIE~~
Absent ~~4100337908 03-06-2020~~

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

210 CE & JF Chambers: ~~CH CHARBON STEEL THE SHOW~~
Absent ~~4100326751 29-09-2019~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

211 Mrs. JF Chambers & Mr. CE Chambers: ~~CHARBON CHASING~~
Absent ~~ECHOES 4100348443 11-01-2021~~

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

212 CE & JF Chambers: ~~CHARBON STYLED BY FRANKIE~~
Absent ~~4100347853 02-01-2021~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

213 Ms Desley Draper: ~~NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES~~
1st* ~~2100433384 23-07-2015~~

Best **213 Bitch** R/Up _____

West Highland White Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

214 Mr G & Mrs C Bowers: ~~WESTLAND VERSACE~~ 4100343542
Absent ~~24-09-2020~~

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

215 Mrs C R Bowers: ~~CH JUSCOT FOLLOW THAT DREAM TO~~
Absent ~~WHITEBRIAR (IMP NZ) 04868-2020-30-01-2020~~

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

216 Miss Kathy Mankey: ~~CH CHANCELOT SMOKIN ACES~~
Absent ~~4100325412 13-08-2019~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

217 Mr G Bowers & Mrs C Bowers: ~~WESTLAND SWEETIE~~
Absent ~~DARLING 4100354928 08-05-2021~~

218 Mr G & Mrs C Bowers: ~~WESTLAND CLAUDIA BING~~
Absent ~~4100354929 08-05-2021~~

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

219 Ammie Gorton: ~~WALTINGA DREAMS COME TRUE~~
Absent ~~4100348094 22-12-2020~~

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

220 K Mankey & R Richardson: ~~CHANCELOT CHIVAS REGAL~~
Absent ~~4100347288 19-12-2020~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Group 2 - Specials

Best 143 Australian Terrier
Pts: 0 Ann Davies: Xanthorrhoea Witches Amethyst

R/Up 154 Cairn Terrier
Pts: 0 Ms M.F. Lee: Yarrinarra Sage

Baby 191 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
K Roebig: Bxact Face The Raven

Minor 154 Cairn Terrier
Ms M.F. Lee: Yarrinarra Sage

Puppy 143 Australian Terrier
Ann Davies: Xanthorrhoea Witches Amethyst

Junior 134 American Staffordshire Terrier
J Martiniello: Hotashell His Royal Reflection

Inter 198 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
MS S L BYRNE: CH.LESARA A LIL BIT FOXY

Aus Br 175 Sealyham Terrier
Mrs K McLennan: Mererid Magic Dragon (AI)

Open 186 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
D & K Edwards: CH Sookalott Counting Stars

Neuter

Best 213 Tenterfield Terrier
Pts: 0 Ms Desley Draper: NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES

R/Up _____

Finish _____ Absent **51**

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Ms Amanda Cooney (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Bracco Italiano

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

221 D Winch & P Johnson: ~~FREEMAN GOBLET OF FIRE~~ 06484-
Absent ~~2021-19-05-2021~~

Class 4 - Junior Dog

222 D Winch & P Johnson: ~~CH ELETARS SWERVIN MERVYN~~
Absent ~~(AI) 4100336387 02-04-2020~~

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

223 MRS G SIMPSON: ~~AUST CH ARNKAY ALFONSO (AI)~~
Absent ~~4100316451 11-01-2019~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Brittany**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

224 Mrs M & Mr B Wesener: ~~AUST CH WAMEIKA UPURN~~
Absent ~~AWAY 4100318897 30-03-2019~~

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

225 Mrs K & Ms K Ward: WAMEIKA YOU ONLY LIVE ONCE
1st* 4100356090 08-06-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

226 Mrs K & Ms K Ward: CH. WAMEIKA WOOHOO 4100342450
1st* 17-09-2020

Best 226

Best 226 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

227 Mrs K & Ms K Ward: AUST SUPREME & NEUT CH.
1st* WAMEIKA KAZS SHORT SPIRIT 4100188854 21-07-2010

Best 227 Bitch R/Up _____

Chesapeake Bay Retriever**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

228 Margaret Wedgwood: TENARDA TEA FOR TWO
1st* 4100355954 06-06-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

229 Margaret Wedgwood: TENARDA RAINE 4100326 09-10-
1st* 2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

230 Ms M P Wedgwood: ~~AUST CH SHARBAE ROSE OF TENARDA~~
Absent ~~(IMP UK) AU02874801 20-06-2017~~

Best 229 Bitch R/Up _____

Cocker Spaniel**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

231 Mrs G M Watt: KINTAIL SOCK IT TO ME 4100353636 18-04-
1st 2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

232 Ms H J Yeates: MYSHALAIR BETYA GUNNA LOOK
Absent 4100344734 04-10-2020

Class 4 - Junior Dog

233 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: ~~KOKOPUPS A LUXURIOUS DESIGN~~
Absent 4100343708 08-09-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

234 Sue Bruno: ~~COBALT HIGHLANDER~~ 4100327644 20-09-2019
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

235 G.S. Kill: ~~SUP CH BELCROFT CRAZY FOR YOU~~ 3100314221
Absent 01-11-2014

236 Sue Bruno: ~~AUST CH COBALT LUCK OF THE IRISH~~
Absent 4100284051 05-12-2016

237 Mrs L Emerton: ~~DUTCH, JR. CH. EUR. JR. CH. GER. JR. CH.~~
Absent ~~NLD. CH. INCANTO SCHONEZ (IMP NLD) CLP/AC/38163~~
16-06-2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

238 Mrs. Tina Grey: KINTAIL SPIRIT OF HOPE 4100353635 18-
2nd 04-2021

239 Mrs. Tina Grey: KINTAIL MISS PINK 4100353638 18-04-
3rd 2021

240 Miss Melissa Grant: KIMKIERA AIM TO PLEASE AI
1st* 4100356110 12-05-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

241 Sue Bruno: SPEZIA IRISH CHARM 4100344779 11-10-2020
1st*

242 Mrs G M Watt: SHERIDAV HEAVEN SENT 4100344790 30-
2nd 10-2020

243 Sue Bruno: ~~COBALT IRISH ROSE~~ 4100345521 25-10-2020
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

244 Sue Bruno: SPEZIA IRISH ROMANCE 4100335823 02-04-
1st* 2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

245 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: ~~KOKOPUPS A TIMELESS CLASSIC~~
Absent 4100319886 25-02-2019

246 EM Jones: ~~TWNROYAL MY ONE AND ONLY~~ 4100329886 26-
Absent 12-2019

247 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: ~~KOKOPUPS HEIRESS OF~~
Absent ~~RAGAMUFFIN~~ 4100334242 28-02-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

248 Melissa Grant: GRAND CH KIMKIERA KEEP UP
1st* APPEARANCES 4100269092 13-01-2016

249 Sue Bruno: ~~COBALT CARAMEL COOKIE~~ 4100334883 17-02-
Absent 2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

250 Ms H J Yeates: ~~CH WATERSMEET DANCING AT DUSK~~
Absent 2100450567 15-04-2016

251 G.S. Kill: ~~CH BIFIELD MEANT TO BE (AI)~~ 4100304897 13-03-
Absent 2018

Best 241 R/Up 248

Best 241 Bitch R/Up 248 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

252 Janet Richmond: NEUT CH. COBALT PRIDE OF ERIN RE.
1st* FS.I. HTM.N. SPD TK.S 4100284053 05-12-2016

Best 252 Bitch R/Up _____

Cocker Spaniel (American)**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

253 Alicia Adamopoulos: CH AZEL DONT STOP ME NOW
1st* 5100107047 10-06-2018

Best 253

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

254 Ms A Adamopoulos & Azel Kennels: AZEL POKER FACE
1st* 5100114850 25-10-2019

Best 254Best 254 Bitch R/Up 253 Dog**English Setter****Class 4 - Junior Dog**255 V/H Jones A Adams: ~~WARATAH ENGLISH GENTLEMAN~~
Absent 4100336047 28-04-2020**Class 11 - Open Dog**256 RJ Best/ Mrs L Shirley: ~~AUST CH SAPPERSETT~~
Absent ~~SPECIAL FORCE~~ 2100466262 02-12-2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

English Springer Spaniel**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**257 K McGhie & J Jolly: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FANTOM OF THE~~
Absent ~~OPERA~~ 4100332456 19-01-2020

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch258 Rachael Arnott: ~~LARONA SKYPING FROM A DISTANCE~~
2nd 4100313951 06-11-2018259 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FROM HERE TO~~
1st* ~~ETERNITY~~ 4100332461 19-01-2020**Class 11a - Open Bitch**260 K McGhie & J Jolly: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FEEL THE MAGIC~~
Absent 3100326480 09-06-2015Best 259 R/Up 258Best 259 Bitch R/Up 258 Bitch**Field Spaniel****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**261 Rachael Arnott: ~~BIRDRISE MIDNIGHT STATE OF MIND~~
Absent 5100122655 09-01-2021

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch262 PE & RSA Fazey: ~~SPANFIELD THUNDERNIGHTNING~~
Absent 2100519159 24-03-2019**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**263 Ms J McDonald: ~~CH BIRDRISE THYME IS RIGHT~~ 5100113230
1st* 26-06-2019Best 263 R/Up _____Best 263 Bitch R/Up _____**Flat Coated Retriever****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**264 Mrs M N Morphett: ~~ALUBYC THE ARTFUL DODGER~~
Absent 4100331491 17-12-2019**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**265 Mrs M N Morphett: ~~AUST CH SKYHAVEN OLIVER TWIST~~
Absent 5100110069 30-12-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

German Shorthaired Pointer**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**266 Dr Heather Reynolds: ~~TEALPOINT GAME HUNTER (A1)~~
1st* 4100331881 17-12-2019**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**267 Dr Ann Marie Boyd: ~~CH TEALPOINT GAME SET N MATCH~~
Absent ~~(A1)~~ 4100331880 17-12-2019Best 266 R/Up _____**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**268 C. Fogarty and Heiderst Kennels: ~~HEIDERST SAILOR~~
Absent ~~GALAXIA~~ 5100119209 04-07-2020**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**269 Dr Heather Reynolds: ~~CH TEALPOINT FLAMENCO DANCER~~
1st* 4100307092 17-06-2018Best 269 R/Up _____Best 269 Bitch R/Up 266 Dog**Golden Retriever****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**270 Mr. WA & KDL Vowell: ~~ALUBYC SKYWALKER WITH~~
Absent ~~ASKAVAL~~ 4100352653 24-03-2021271 LESLEY LOWE: ~~WEMBURY BANNERMAN~~ 4100353124 09-04-2021
1st**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**272 Helen Pimblett: ~~ASKAVAL ARMOR LUX WITH ALUBYC~~
Absent 4100351940 10-03-2021**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**273 A. Adamopoulos: ~~WYSIWYG INTERNATIONAL AGENT~~
Absent 4100347001 05-12-2020274 LESLEY LOWE: ~~WEMBURY WHEN THE SAINTS (A1)~~
1st* 4100349196 25-11-2020**Class 4 - Junior Dog**275 A Harriman & A Adamopoulos: ~~WYSIWYG LAN~~
1st ~~DOWNUNDER (A1)~~ 4100259720 15-07-2020276 A. Adamopoulos: ~~WYSIWYG ONE PRIZE ONE GOAL~~
Absent 4100341124 18-08-2020**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**277 A. M Adamopoulos: ~~WYSIWYG ANY DREAM WILL DO~~
Absent 4100344706 01-10-2020**Class 11 - Open Dog**278 A. Adamopoulos: ~~SUP CH. WYSIWYG NOT A MOMENT TOO~~
Absent ~~MOON~~ 4100301295 06-01-2018Best 275 R/Up 274**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**279 Mrs C Olive: ~~FERNFALL MOON SHADOW~~ 3100431134 07-05-2021
1st*280 A. Adamopoulos/D. McAllister: ~~WYSIWYG IDNT WANNA~~
Absent ~~MIS ATHING~~ 41000355889 23-05-2021**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**281 Mrs C Olive: ~~DOBRO SUPERNOVA IN THE SKY~~ 4100349105
Absent 10-01-2021

282 Miss Jacqueline Campbell & Mrs Kerry Campbell:
1st* **GOLDOVA FLAWLESS GRACE** 4100351958 18-02-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

283 Ms D McNaught & Miss A Savage: **CAMUKA OVER THE RAINBOW** 3100421905 05-12-2020
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

284 Cheree Pattison: **ALUBYC HONOUR BOUND (AI)**
 Absent 4100341618 26-07-2020

285 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **GOLDMARTINI NOT THAT INNOCENT** 4100342092 24-08-2020
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

286 LESLEY LOWE: **WEMBURY HAUTE ECOLE** 4100329804 22-11-2019
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

287 Alexandria Martin, Georgia Melville and Anthea Adamopoulos: **WYSIWYG RETURN TO THE DARKSIDE**
 Absent 4100336607 09-05-2020

288 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **CH. GOLDMARTINI OOPS I DIDIT AGAIN** 4100342093 24-08-2020
1st*

Best 285 R/Up 288
 Best 285 Bitch R/Up 288 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

289 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **NEUT CH GOLDMARTINI GET OFF MY KLOUD** 5100096523 20-09-2016
1st*

Best 289 Bitch R/Up _____

Hungarian Vizsla

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

290 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS TOP GUN** 4100356374 28-04-2021
 Absent

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

291 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS WITH GREAT VENGEANCE**
 Absent 4100352491 15-03-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

292 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS SUPER STARDOM (AI)**
 Absent 4100351085 14-01-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

293 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS ZELIG** 4100333509 08-02-2020
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

294 Ms K T Kettleton: **BATOROK MULBERRY AFFAIR**
 Absent 4100347030 27-12-2020

295 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS DOMINO (AI)** 4100351087
 Absent 14-01-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

296 Ms K T Kettleton: **CH BATOROK MOONLIT PERFECTION**
 Absent 4100337255 11-05-2020

297 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS VESPER LYND** 4100345489
 Absent 18-09-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____
 Best _____ R/Up _____

Irish Setter

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

298 Mr T and Mrs M Norton and Ms A L Harvey: **YARRAMO DOUBLE DARE (AI)** 4100353898 15-04-2021
1st

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

299 J Nowlan L sanney: **CH EIREANNMADA MOON RIVER**
 Absent 3100396649 08-07-2019

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

300 TR & M Norton: **SUPREME CH YARRAMO MIGHTY QUINN (AI)** 4100261256 15-07-2015
 Absent

301 Ms A L Harvey: **AUST CH YARRAMO FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE** 4100294324 22-07-2017
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

302 TR & M Norton: **AUST CH YARRAMO REIGN OF FIRE**
 Absent 4100294322 22-07-2017

Best 301 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

303 Ms A L Harvey: **YARRAMO RIVER JEWEL (AI)** 4100353905 15-04-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

304 Greg browne: **EIREANNMADA THE SHOW MUST GO ON**
 Absent 3100424217 19-12-2020

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

305 Mr G B Browne: **EIREANNMADA BED OF ROSES (AI)** 3100411641 02-05-2020
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

306 Dr R Pacey & Mr F. McKechnie: **EIREAN IT HAD TO BE YOU (AI)** 3100001719 19-07-2019
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

307 Gary Ward and Greg Browne: **AUST CH EIREANNMADA NINA RICCI** 3100338184 06-02-2016
1st

Class 11a - Open Bitch

308 Mr G B Browne: **CH EIREANNMADA WILDFLOWER (AI)**
 Absent 3100411642 02-05-2020

Best 305 R/Up 307
 Best 305 Bitch R/Up 301 Dog

Irish Water Spaniel

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

309 Penni Smith: **WATERBOYS IRISH COFFEE** 4100348055 10-11-2020
1st*

Best 309 Bitch

Labrador Retriever

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

310 Ms. Khyllie Wood: **SANDWOODLABS C U AT THE BEACH**
 Absent 4100356493 02-06-2021

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

311 Guy Spagnolo: ~~KIRKDELL LEAD ROLE AT DRIFTWAY (AI)~~
Absent 5100123053 03-02-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

312 Henzell & Travers: ~~BONNSWAY DRESSED IN MIDNIGHT~~
Absent 2100552734 12-11-2020

313 W Chang: LABRADDELL MAGNIFICO 4100346653 30-11-2020
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

314 W Chang: ~~ERAKY INQUISTION (AI)~~ 2100534197 24-12-2019
Absent

315 P Grove: ~~SHARKENN TYRON~~ 4100327662 05-10-2019
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

316 Guy Spagnolo: ~~CH DRIFTWAY TRADE MARK~~ 2100496375
Absent 25-02-2018

317 Mrs C Olive: ERAKY IN WITH A CHANCE (AI) 2100504524
1st* 09-08-2018

318 Nicole Clark: ~~WOTTALAB HIGH FLYER (AI)~~ 2100517865 13-04-2019
Absent

319 Neville and Sandra Pitcher: ~~TRI CH. (T) (TS) TS. GRAND CH. BLACKBOY SNOW STORM~~ 6100089255 28-08-2014
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

320 Mrs Catherina Wardle: ~~CH TERRACAROL BLACK PEPPER~~
Absent 2100412975 01-07-2014

321 W Chang: ~~ERAKY RUMPERNICKEL~~ 2100491388 12-01-2018
Absent

Best **317** R/Up **313**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

322 P Grove: ~~PUDDNCREEK AND ALL THAT JAZZ~~ 2100560804
Absent 04-04-2021

323 Ms. Khyllie Wood: SANDWOODLABS ALL THE SPARKLE
1st* 4100356490 02-06-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

324 W Chang: ~~ERAKY INTEGRITY~~ 2100558455 07-02-2021
Absent

325 Mrs C Clark: DANCOURT REMARKABLE MAGGIE
1st* 2100560762 03-03-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

326 Guy Spagnolo: ~~CH DRIFTWAY MOMENT IN TIME~~
Absent 2100550794 10-07-2020

327 Sharon Bamford: ~~VALVERA VALE MARVELLOUS MILLIE~~
Absent 4100335525 06-04-2020

328 W Chang: ~~LABRADDELL ALMAMATERETTE~~ 4100340715 20-07-2020
Absent

329 Mrs Catherina Wardle: ~~BURRUM TRAVIS SECRET LOVE~~
Absent 410341428 04-08-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

330 W Chang: ~~LABRADDELL SOUFFLÉ~~ 4100340714 20-07-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

331 Mrs Catherina Wardle: ~~CH ARALYEN ECLIPSE OV THE HEART~~
Absent 2100479893 08-07-2017

332 Mrs C Olive: DANCOURT MYSTIC JADE 2100537975 25-03-2020
1st*

333 Ms M P Wedgwood: ~~AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION TENARDA GO GERONIMO CCD~~ 4100289273 07-04-2017
Absent

334 Neville and Sandra Pitcher: ~~AUST CH BLACKBOY EYE CANDY TDX TSD~~ 6100101016 15-09-2016
Absent

Best **325** R/Up **332**

Best **317 Dog** R/Up **325 Bitch**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

335 MISS B DIXON: NEUT CH DEWICK SPICE N SPIRIT CCD RN
1st* 4100262811 23-08-2015

Best **335**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

336 Ms M P Wedgwood: ~~TENARDA CARAMIA MINE~~
Absent 4100246864 20-07-2014

337 Jan Manson: NEUT.CH. DEWICK PIPS LADY 4100262815 23-08-2015
1st

338 Mr J A Henry: ~~NEUT. CH. MAVSTOR MISSION TO GLORY (AI)~~ 4100327211 26-09-2019
Absent

Best **337** R/Up _____

Best **335 Dog** R/Up **337 Bitch**

Lagotto Romagnolo**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

339 Mrs. Tracy Dryden: ~~CH ALANDRIA GIVEN TO FLY~~
Absent 4100346064 22-10-2020

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

340 Mrs S Woodward: WISPAN BLAZE AWAY 4100338447 16-06-2020
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

341 Mr E & Mrs S Berry: ~~CH INCAVALE NIRVANA~~ 2100521137
Absent 28-06-2019

Best **340** R/Up _____

Best **340 Bitch** R/Up _____

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

342 Julie Robinson: CH ADDATOLL HUGO BOSS (AI)
1st* 2100522951 03-07-2019

Best **342**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

343 Mr R & Mrs M Ally: TOLLERFLARE A MAGICAL JOURNEY
1st* 4100356114 13-06-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

344 Julie Robinson: AUST CH AIRAI THE GOLDEN TICKET
1st* 5100121144 15-10-2020

Best 344
 Best 342 Dog R/Up 344 Bitch

Pointer

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

345 Colleen Marwood: **PINEROCK PAW PRINT OF ARISTA (IMP NZ)** 03627-2021 12-02-2021
1st*

Best 345

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

346 Mrs S M McGrath: **SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION** 4100326354 15-09-2019
1st*

Best 346

Best 346 Bitch R/Up 345 Dog

Spanish Water Dog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

347 Ms M Fox & Miss H Brown: **ZANDEENA PLAYN IN MUD PUDDLES** 2100559327 07-01-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Weimaraner

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

348 P Grove: **WEISNGREY LIGHT UP THE SKIES** 7100045019 29-11-2019
 Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

349 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET (AI)** 4100306443 12-05-2018
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

350 Mrs A Page: **CH ASHLAREN BRING OUT THE BUNNY** 2100512400 26-12-2018
 Absent

Best 349 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

351 Mrs A Page: **ASHLAREN JUST ONE MORE ROUND** 2100563703 21-04-2021
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

352 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **CH. HINDIN WISH UPON A STAR** 4100326177 25-08-2019
1st*

Best 352

Best 352 Bitch R/Up 349 Dog

Weimaraner (longhair)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

353 Bromhund Kennels: **GREYWELX EXAMINE AT BROMHUND (LH)** 9100012428 16-10-2020
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

354 KATHLEEN ROGERS: **CH. GREYWEL TIME FOR BUBBLES** 9100011367 03-10-2017
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Welsh Springer Spaniel

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

355 Mrs B. Cornish: **CH. RICOCHÉZ HEULYN CEI (AI)** 4100307843 09-07-2018
1st*

356 Janet Richmond: **CH. TAZLON EDWARD WINSLOW RN. JD. GD. FS.S. TK.S.** 7100035581 29-01-2016
2nd

Best 355 R/Up 356

Class 11a - Open Bitch

357 Mrs B. Cornish: **CH. SARABANDE SEA OF DREAMS (AI) IMP UK** AQ02707405 02-06-2013
1st*

Best 357

Best 355 Dog R/Up 357 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

358 Mrs B. Cornish: **NEUT. CH. SUP. CH. RICOCHÉZ FALEIRY GABRIELLE** 4100209470 02-02-2012
1st*

Best 358 Bitch R/Up _____

Group 3 - Specials

Best 305 Irish Setter
 Pts: 0 Mr G B Browne: Eireannmada Bed of Roses (AI)

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling

R/Up 342 Retriever
 Pts: 0 Julie Robinson: Ch Addatoll Hugo Boss (ai)

Baby 225 Brittany
 Mrs K & Ms K Ward: WAMEIKA YOU ONLY LIVE ONCE

Minor 345 Pointer
 Colleen Marwood: Pinerock Paw Print of Arista (Imp NZ)

Puppy 241 Cocker Spaniel
 Sue Bruno: Spezia Irish Charm

Junior 305 Irish Setter
 Mr G B Browne: Eireannmada Bed of Roses (AI)

Inter 259 English Springer Spaniel
 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: Ch Fraelighte From Here To Eternity

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling

Aus Br 342 Retriever
 Julie Robinson: Ch Addatoll Hugo Boss (ai)

Open 357 Welsh Springer Spaniel
 Mrs B. Cornish: Ch. Sarabande Sea of Dreams (AI) imp UK

Neuter

Best 227 Brittany
 Pts: 0 Mrs K & Ms K Ward: AUST SUPREME & NEUT CH. WAMEIKA KAZS SHORT SPIRIT

R/Up 358 Welsh Springer Spaniel
 Mrs B. Cornish: Neut. Ch. Sup. Ch. Ricochez Faleiry Gabrielle

Finish _____ Absent 81

Group 4 - Hound Group

Mr Bernard James (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**359 Mrs J Y Anderson: **TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)**
1st* 3100424870 08-01-2021**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**360 B Green & S Bennett: **SASHAYAWAY KNIGHT OF CHANCE**
Absent 4100350517 10-11-2020**Class 4 - Junior Dog**361 Mr D Willson: **EMPARI ROPES N RODEOS** 4100343277 14-09-2020
Absent**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**362 Jacky Harnett: **GRAND CH TIANZE DIAMOND IN THE ROUGH** 4100312415 16-10-2018
Absent**Class 11 - Open Dog**363 Tiffany Hears & Stefan Boieck: **AMCH AGHA DJARI'S SOVEREIGN** HP58493401 17-03-2019
1st*Best 363 R/Up 359**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**364 Miss Tiffany Hears: **ENARKI DADDYS LITTLE PSYCHO**
1st 4100353661 17-03-2021**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**365 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN SNOW STORM**
Absent 4100348551 12-12-2020366 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN VALKYRIE STORM**
Absent 4100348559 12-12-2020367 B Green & S Bennett: **SASHAYAWAY CHANCES R U KNOW ME** 4100350518 10-11-2020
Absent**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**368 P & P Hewitt & K Crane: **KHANDHU AB FAB** 4100335412 03-04-2020
1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**369 D Ashton and KR, KM & RE Hutchings: **AUST. CH. SULIMAN DEFINITELY (AI) JC** 5100114086 27-08-2019
Absent**Class 11a - Open Bitch**370 L & C Horne: **TRANSWIND BLACK MAGIC WOMAN (AI)**
1st 3100356000 27-01-2017371 Mrs. M.J. Tonks & Mrs. K. Bathgate: **SUPREME CH. KHANDHU LYKA PRAYER (AI)** 4100282954 23-10-2016
AbsentBest 368 R/Up 370Best 363 Dog R/Up 368 Bitch**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**372 Mrs J Y Anderson: **AUS CH NEUTER CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ)** 03506 2016 25-03-2016
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Basenji**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**373 Mrs. N Verrall: **ERISEVE ZIN KIBURA** 4100356739 10-06-2021
1st***Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**374 K Lacey & L Marsden: **CH. LOMAR TWO UP** 4100307250 10-06-2018
1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**375 Jodie Delacourt & Craig Hatzikiriakos: **SUP CH ZANDEENA GETN MY GAME ON** 2100454183 03-06-2016
AbsentBest 374 R/Up _____**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**376 Mr David Pearson: **ERISEVE ZENNYO RYUO** 4100356734 10-06-2021
1st**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**377 Ms J Delacourt & Mr Craig Hatzikiriakos: **CH ZANDEENA I WAS HIDING** 2100545544 13-06-2020
Absent378 Lesley R Thompson: **GLENDAWN IMMA BASENJI** 4100342673 22-06-2020
Absent**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**379 Mr David Pearson: **NOTSYORANALA MIRZAM** 4100333767 07-03-2020
Absent**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**380 Mr David Pearson: **NOTSYORANALA SIRIUS** 4100333766 07-03-2020
Absent381 Lesley R Thompson: **AUST GRAND CH KANIBARU GLOWING EMBER** 6100077842 13-06-2012
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 374 Dog R/Up _____**Basset Fauve de Bretagne****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**382 Ms K Wishart: **ARENDE FEEL GOOD** 3100410751 08-05-2020
Absent

Best _____

Basset Hound**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**383 AMANDA BUCKLEY: **EARLINGFORD HERE COMES THE SUN** 9002112310 01-05-2021
Absent**Class 11 - Open Dog**384 Ms N Breeze: **AMMIDAN FE BRAXTON** 4100303945 07-02-2018
Absent385 K & A McGinn: **AMMIDAN CC BELLA FONTE** 4100309989 13-06-2018
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch386 AMANDA BUCKLEY: **BASSTONE PEARL** 41000352912 17-02-2021
Absent387 K & A McGinn: **AMMIDAN WHY MISS PRICILLA** 4100351549 16-02-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

388 K & A McGinn: ~~AMMIDAN QUE STORMY~~ 4100340277 12-05-2020
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

389 Ms N Breeze: ~~CH WELLINGTESS ZODIAC STAR~~ 3100397975 05-09-2019
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

390 K & A McGinn: ~~AMMIDAN CC BELLA ROSA~~ 4100309987 13-06-2018
Absent

391 Mrs J A Fast: ~~CH AMMIDAN IM DANNIELLE~~ 4100325835 17-07-2019
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Beagle

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

392 J & R Cook: LUNARS JIMMY NEUTRON 4100346201 25-11-2020
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

393 Mrs. Tara McNicol: LUKARA ARCHERS LEGACY 4100328776 29-10-2019
1st*

Best 392 R/Up 393

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

394 J & R Cook: CH LUNARS ROXY ROCKET 4100346203 25-11-2020
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

395 Mrs. Tara McNicol: ~~LUKARA BBS LEGACY~~ 4100328777 29-10-2019
Absent

396 Ryan Wachs & Kristelle Miller: LUKARA EMERGANCE 4100328781 29-10-2019
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

397 T McNicol: ~~CH CULORGAIR FOR LUKARA~~ 4100283504 04-12-2016
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

398 J & R Cook: CH LUNARS WHENU WISH UPON A STAR (AI) 4100317924 09-02-2019
1st*

Best 398 R/Up 394

Best 392 Dog R/Up 398 Bitch

Borzoi

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

399 Mrs A Toleman: DORSCA MYSTIC SHOWMAN 4100350429 31-01-2021
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

400 B Green & S Bennett: ~~SASHAYAWAY DOWNTOWN VALENTINO~~ 4100350508 24-10-2020
Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

401 M L Davis: ~~RUSSKIMIR SECRET WISHES~~ 4100340577 07-08-2020
Absent

Best 399 R/Up _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

402 M L Davis: CH RUSSKIMIR GRAND DESIGNS JC SC SFCH 4100286136 13-01-2017
Excused

403 H.C. Russell: ~~CH KONZA LYTHE DIPPIN DOTS (IMP USA) HP54960209~~ 14-01-2018
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 399 Dog R/Up _____

Dachshund (Long Haired)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

404 Mrs L K IRELAND: ~~AUST. CH. LAURADALE ROLL THE DICE~~ 3100409137 14-04-2020
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

405 MR ROD VERON & MS KIM NILSEN: ~~CH MARALYA WAR AND PEACE~~ 4100262976 23-08-2015
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

406 Brett Schonknecht: KIMSCOTT BETTY BOOP 4100348591 04-01-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

407 Kim nilsen: ~~KIMSCOTT AIN'T SHE A SINNER~~ 4100325848 30-08-2019
Absent

Best 406 R/Up _____

Best 406 Bitch R/Up _____

Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

408 Brett Schonknecht: BDACHIED ADMIRAL ACE 4100355187 21-04-2021
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

409 BK & YJ Shaw: CH. SPLENDAK NEXT CHAPTER IN BOLD 4100346993 03-12-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

410 Tamie Kilpatrick: ~~KIMSCOTT UNDER THE RADAR~~ 4100275406 01-06-2016
Absent

Best 409 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

411 Brett Schonknecht: BDACHIED A MIGHTY MIRA 4100355184 21-04-2021
1st

412 Deborah Davies: ~~LOUJEN STRAWBERRY SHORTCAKE~~ 4100356881 07-04-2021
Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

413 Tamie Kilpatrick: DIAMONVILLA WILLOWS OF CLEO 4100346349 11-11-2020
1st

414 Mrs J & Mr T Rimmington: DIAMONVILLA MYSTIC STORM 4100346350 29-11-2020
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

415 MRS MICHELLE A BOOTH: ADSTAFF AURORA AUSTRALIS 7100043249 24-03-2019
1st*

Best 415 R/Up 413
 Best 409 Dog R/Up 415 Bitch

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

416 C. Wardle, S. Wheatley: **CH ADBSARE GREEN GRASS OF TEXAS** 4100311965 21-09-2018
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

417 R Gersbach/ J Neal/ S Wheatley: **AM CH AM GR CH AUST CH JOY-DENS ROCKIN ROBIN SS (IMP USA)** HP51057101 25-02-2016
1st*

Best 416 R/Up 417

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

418 Mrs R Gersbach: **GERSDACH GIVENCHY** 4100342050 23-07-2020
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

419 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **CH ADBESARE FIRECRACKER** 4100311963 21-09-2018
1st

Best 419 R/Up 418

Best 416 Dog R/Up 417 Dog

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

420 Mrs Robyn Gersbach: **GERSDACH ROUGE ROYALE** 4100331199 01-12-2019
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

421 M Yardley/S Robson/B Whyte: **CH ALMARJO OLIVER TWIST** 4100299494 06-12-2017
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

422 Mr Mark Yardley: **CH ALMARJO DACIAN VON SCHNITZEL** 4100308630 10-06-2018
 Absent

Best 420 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

423 Robyn Gersbach: **GERSDACH AMAZING GRACE** 4100354329 24-04-2021
1st*

424 K Andrews: **NEIMOR RED RUBY** 4100356789 29-05-2021
2nd

425 Ms Desley Draper: **NEIMOR CHANTILLY LACE** 4100356790 29-05-2021
3rd

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

426 BK & YJ Shaw: **SPLENDAK SWEET N SASSY** 4100349749 07-02-2021
2nd

427 Robert Williams: **PORKYPIE SHELBY** 4100352242 02-02-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

428 K Andrews: **DACALDORF MUSTANG SALLY** 4100346992 05-12-2020
1st*

429 Mr. Stephen Robson & Mr Bradley Whyte: **RUSTYPLAINS RUMOURHAZIT** 4100347053 05-11-2020
2nd

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

430 Robyn Gersbach: **GERSDACH THE CLASSIC PEARL** 4100342052 01-08-2020
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

431 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. GERSNDACH ARIA RIO FEMME** 4100317180 21-01-2019
1st

432 Mr. Stephen Robson & Mr Bradley Whyte: **ALMARJO VENUS VON SCHNITZEL** 4100324193 25-05-2019
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

433 Mr M Yardley: **AUST CH ALMARJO CAROL VON SCHNITZEL** 4100310929 27-07-2018
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

434 Mrs R.Gersbach: **GERSDACH ELLA RIO FEMME** 4100317179 21-01-2019
1st*

435 Deborah S Daly: **CH STARDAYNE ROYALE BOUQUET** 5100089820 11-08-2015
2nd

Best 430 R/Up 428

Best 420 Dog R/Up 430 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

436 Deborah S Daly: **CH STARDAYNE POL ROGER** 5100093393 29-03-2016
1st*

Best 436 Dog R/Up _____

Dachshund Miniature (Wire Haired)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

437 MS CAROL SANDS: **AGWYR MORGAN TSAR** 4100350365 30-12-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

438 Ms. L. Dunn: **CH. FAYREWYRE CELTIC WARRIOR** 4100270182 16-01-2016
 Absent

Best 437 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

439 Mr. D. McKay & Ms. L. Dunn: **TARRANGOWER THISTLE** 2100565658 03-05-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

440 Ms. L. Dunn: **FAYREWYRE ENCHANTED** 4100346856 18-11-2020
 Absent

441 Carol Sands: **SANDSWEPT GEORGIA** 4100349058 17-12-2020
1st*

Best 441 R/Up _____

Best 437 Dog R/Up 441 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

442 Mrs DG Hoyle: **CH AGWYR QUE SERA SERA** 4100294786 08-2017
1st*

Best 442 Bitch R/Up _____

Deerhound**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

443 Miss K Simmons: **CABERFEI CAITHRIS** 3100388408 12-02-2019
1st*

Best 443 Dog

Foxhound**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

444 B, L, C & J Bryson & Bill Moxham: **FOXHUNT**
Absent **PANDEMONIUM** 2100551834 21-10-2020

Best _____

Greyhound**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

445 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **CH. BAYAN DAYS OF**
Absent **WINENROSES (AI)** 4100305798 08-03-2018

Best _____

Norwegian Elkhound**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

446 M, D Senior & A Watt: **KYXEN SKY** 4100352309 15-02-2021

1st*

Best **446 Bitch**

Pharaoh Hound**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

447 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY**
Absent **2100496073** 18-04-2018

Best _____

Portuguese Podengo Small (Smooth Haired)**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

448 Lily Rogers: **ALARVES LIL BUTTONS N BOWS** 4100339553
Absent **19-04-2020**

Best _____

Rhodesian Ridgeback**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

449 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **ADDESARE REFLECTIONS OF DUKE**
1st* 4100349271 13-01-2021

450 Mrs L J Fejer: **MARMATIA RONDO PERCY JACKSON (A-I)**
Absent **4100349542** 14-01-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

451 Denise Mitchell: **VALEIGHUNTER KOSON [AI]** 4100343484
1st 02-09-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

452 Peter Cattach: **HOMERIJ KORA STAR FIRE (AI)** 4100328936
1st 06-11-2019

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

453 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **ADDESARE WHISKY REBELLION (AI)**
Absent **4100330097** 27-11-2019

454 Mrs Leslie Fejer: **MARMATIA ZIMBA SONATA (A I)**
1st* 4100342399 24-08-2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

455 P Kelly / L Marrone: **CH BEGLORY FENDI XHOSA (AI)**
Absent **6100113527** 18-06-2018

Best **451** R/Up **454**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

456 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **ADDESARE DUKES LEGACY**
1st* 4100349273 13-01-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

457 Mrs Leslie Fejer: **MARMATIA NYX SONATA (AI)**
1st* 4100342398 24-08-2020

458 Diane Bowen: **BEGLORY ISHKA JAZZY** Pending 29-04-2020

2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

459 Denise Mitchell: **VALEIGHUNTER ENCHANTRESS**
1st* 4100322530 27-05-2019

460 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **CH ADDESARE POP YOUR CORK (AI)**
Absent **4100330106** 27-11-2019

461 Stephen Hughes and Dale Blinco: **RIGINAL HOLD ME**
2nd **CLOSER TINY DANCER** 4100335018 29-02-2020

462 P Kelly & L Marrone: **BEGLORY QUEEN OF HEARTS (AI)**
Absent **6100119424** 18-09-2019

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

463 Julie David: **CH CHILOLO CHN COOL SAMARA (AI) ET JC**
Absent **4100302230** 16-01-2018

Best **457** R/Up **456**

Best **457 Bitch** R/Up **451 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

464 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **GR CH NEUT CH ADDESARE COCOS**
1st* **CURTAIN CALL (AI)** 4100249789 01-11-2014

Best **464 Bitch** R/Up _____

Saluki**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

465 G&P Russell & Mrs B Almpantis: **SUP CH. PAZADA ENCORE**
Absent **2100460123** 05-07-2016

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

466 A Langford and S Spencer: **ALSHIRA KITSUNE (AI)**
1st* 2100558386 26-01-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

467 Mr. G. R Mark: **LAVUKA MIRROR ON THE WALL**
Absent **2100551705** 17-08-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

468 S McDonald & I Rasmussen: **AHMADI FORTUNE TELLER (AI)**
Absent **4100271199** 12-02-2016

469 S Spencer: **ETAAL VANTA SILMESSE (AI)** 4100304802 03-04-2018

Best **466** R/Up _____

Best **466 Bitch** R/Up _____

Whippet**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

470 Ms. Julie Jenkins: **JEULIZE WRANGLERS AND BOOTS**
1st 4100353543 18-04-2021

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

471 N Burns: **ALARVES JUMP THEN FALL** 4100351935 07-03-2021
1st

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

472 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING LOVE BUG** 4100350690 19-02-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

473 B Halls & D Else: **ISILWANE TAKE THE MONEY AN RUN** 3100389909 29-03-2019
2nd

474 V Dawson & V Shaw: **CH SHAWTHING PADDY PAWZ A MINIT** 4100327967 10-10-2019
1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

475 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING FOLLOW ME ON INSTA** 4100347086 03-12-2020
 Absent

476 Michelle Youngberg: **CH CHAKRATA HOODLUM INTA PARK** 5100104448 26-12-2017
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

477 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: **CH. PIAFFE ETHELRED THE READY** 4100317869 28-01-2019
1st*

Best 477 R/Up 472

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

478 Ms. Julie Jenkins: **JEULIZE YOULOOKGOODINMYSHIRT** 4100353544 18-04-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

479 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING SNUG ASA BUG INA RUG** 4100350689 19-02-2021
 Absent

480 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: **PIAFFE HANDMAIDS TAIL(AI)** 4100353738 19-03-2021
1st*

481 Leah Perry: **ALARVES KEEP N UP APPEARANCES (AI)** 4100355067 17-03-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

482 Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING I LEAD YOU FOLLOW** 4100347088 03-12-2020
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

483 Ms. Julie Jenkins: **JEULIZE HIGH HEELS N HOPES** 4100326463 02-09-2019
1st*

484 MR WILLIAM DP BOOTH: **ADSTAFF SUGAR AND SPICE** 7100044169 14-05-2019
2nd

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

485 D Else & B Halls: **COOLGULLY IN A SPLIT SECOND** 4100302625 06-02-2018
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

486 Mr I and Mrs S Barnwell: **JORDEAUX PURE ILLUSION** 4100262392 02-08-2015
1st

487 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **A CH SHAWTHING FLOOZIE INTA JACUZZI** 4100327966 10-10-2019
 Absent

Best 483 R/Up 480

Best 477 Dog R/Up 472 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

488 Mr I and Mrs S Barnwell: **CH. JORDEAUX SUMMER SKIES** 4100196821 20-02-2011
1st

Best 488

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

489 Nathalie Casalaina: **CH. SHAWTHING LIKE TH FIRST TYME** 4100248011 22-08-2014
1st*

490 D Else & B Halls: **COOLGULLY SECOND NATURE** 4100302626 06-02-2018
2nd

Best 489 R/Up 490

Best 489 Bitch R/Up 488 Dog

Group 4 - Specials

Best 363 Afghan Hound
 Pts: 0 Tiffany Heares & Stefan Boieck: AmCH Agha Djari's Sovereign

R/Up 477 Whippet
 Pts: 0 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: Ch. Piaffe Ethelred the Ready

Baby 373 Basenji
 Mrs. N Verrall: ERISEVE ZIN KIBURA

Minor 466 Saluki
 A Langford and S Spencer: Alshira Kitsune (AI)

Puppy 392 Beagle
 J & R Cook: Lunars Jimmy Neutron

Junior 368 Afghan Hound
 P & P Hewitt & K Crane: Khandhu Ab Fab

Inter 483 Whippet
 Ms. Julie Jenkins: Jeulize High Heels N Hopes

Aus Br 374 Basenji
 K Lacey & L Marsden: CH. Lomar Two Up

Open 363 Afghan Hound
 Tiffany Heares & Stefan Boieck: AmCH Agha Djari's Sovereign

Neuter

Best 489 Whippet
 Pts: 0 Nathalie Casalaina: CH. SHAWTHING LIKE TH FIRST TYME

R/Up 436 Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)
 Deborah S Daly: Ch Stardayne Pol Roger

Finish _____ Absent 61

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mr Nathan McGreevy (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

494 Melissa Powell: **JAYBLUE COUNTRY SCOUT (AI)** 4100351476 07-03-2021
 Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

492 Ms. Kath Williamson: **AUSTRAX GENERATOR** 4100350905
05-02-2021
1st

Best 492 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

493 G & S Pinsent: **BLUCALYPT SPELLBOUND** 4100351601 14-03-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

494 Mr A.Ziebell: **JAYBLUE COUNTRY JOURNEY (AI)**
Absent 4100351471 07-03-2021

495 G & S Pinsent: **BLUCALYPT ICY GOLD** 4100351602 14-03-2021
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

496 G & S Pinsent: **CH BLUCALYPT ESOTERIC BLUE** 4100241490
Absent 13-04-2014

497 G & S Pinsent: **CH BLUCALYPT QUINTESSENCE** 4100304815 01-04-2018
1st*

Best 495 R/Up 497

Best 495 Bitch R/Up 497 Bitch

Australian Kelpie

Class 4 - Junior Dog

498 Ms C Zeller & Miss C Hoolihan: **COCKATOOPARK ISO**
Absent **EXCITED** 4100338467 19-06-2020

499 Mrs D Kent: **OATLAND RIDGEY DIDGE** 4100340339 18-07-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

500 Mrs D Kent and Ms S Smith: **SUPREME CHAMPION**
Absent **DEWREGAL R D** 4100292093 06-06-2017

Best 499 R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

501 Mrs D Kent: **OATLAND OKEY DOKEY** 4100340340 18-07-2020
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

502 Ms J Johnston & Mrs D Kent: **OATLAND JEDDA** 4100328740
Absent 25-10-2019

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 499 Dog R/Up _____

Australian Shepherd

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

503 Miss D Puttock & Mr G Braithwaite: **MAISILVA COSMIC**
SHOCKWAVE 2100565080 06-05-2021
2nd

504 Janet O'Donnell: **WILLABAA YOU CAN DREAM IT AT**
OCHAYE 3100431736 25-04-2021
1st*

505 J & S Ford: **D'UNDER BRING IT ON** 4100353451 14-05-2021
3rd

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

506 J & S Ford: **EDENSUNDOWN GAME CHANGER** 2100563187
18-03-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

507 J & S Ford & P Andrews: **EDENSUNDOWN MIDNIGHT**
RUNNER 2100539431 04-04-2020
2nd

508 Belinda West & Tim Thomas: **OZZSTYLE SECRET SOCIETY**
2100554743 17-12-2020
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

509 J & S Ford: **WLKABOUT CAMOUFLAGE** 4100240871 18-11-2013
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

510 A Petersen, J Karras & B Moore: **AM CH. SUP CH. REGAL**
Absent **REIGN HIGHTIDE HIT THE JACKPOT (IMP USA)** DN46630905
11-07-2016

Best 508 R/Up 507

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

511 C Thompson & A Wood: **D'UNDER BLACK GONE MOULDY**
4100353452 14-05-2021
2nd

512 C Thompson & A Wood: **D'UNDER BREAKIN TH RULES**
4100353453 14-05-2021
1st

513 B West & T Thomas: **OCHAYE COLD AS ICE** 4100356219 17-06-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

514 J & S Ford: **WLKABOUT SKYZ THE LIMIT** 4100351455 25-08-2020
1st

Class 11a - Open Bitch

515 J & S Ford: **WLKABOUT KINKY BOOTS** 4100285751 11-10-2016
1st*

Best 514 R/Up 515

Best 508 Dog R/Up 507 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

516 C Thompson & A Wood: **WLKABOUT KAHLUA DREAMIN**
4100214392 06-05-2012
1st*

Best 516 Bitch R/Up _____

Bearded Collie

Class 11 - Open Dog

517 Michele Lincoln: **CH HIGH JACK ULTIMATE EXPERIENCE**
Absent **(IMP SWEDEN)** SE37866/2015 31-05-2015

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

518 LINCOLN & LYONS M & J: **LOKYNDA RHAPSODY IN BLUE**
5100123774 08-03-2021
1st*

Best 518

Best 518 Bitch R/Up _____

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

519 Kathy Prentice: **MIRRIBANDI QUIET STORM AT BELENGERE**
4100347062 10-12-2020
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

520 M Urquhart-Graham/C & J Fynmore: **CH.BELJEKALI ESCAPE**
Absent **TO ASGARD** 2100530554 23-11-2019

Best 519 R/Up _____**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**521 Mr Joss and Kyah Kresina: **BELGENBEAU BERGIA REIGN**
1st NOIR 4100346376 06-11-2020**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**522 Matthew O'Reilly: **MIRRIBANDI LLUSTRIOUS** 4100328696
1st* 13-11-2019523 Mrs. Kathryn Winton: **MIRRIBANDI ME MYSELF I HT PT**
Absent 4100333963 05-03-2020Best 521 R/Up 522Best 519 Dog R/Up 521 Bitch**Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**524 J Glenn: **TARRARAY PARABELLUM SOFIA** 2100554078 02-
Absent 11-2020**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**525 Carol Lawes: **BELJANELL GOLDEN FIRE** 4100340421 26-07-
1st* 2020**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**526 Carol Lawes: **BELGENBEAU GEZED CRACKLIN ROSY**
1st* 4100330372 26-09-2019527 Cheryl Harris: **BELGENBEAU GEZED PINK CADILLAC**
Absent 4100330374 26-09-2019Best 526 Bitch R/Up 525 Bitch**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**528 A Richards and T Tuckey: **CH BELGENBEAU TO MS PROMISE**
2nd PT 4100231455 22-05-2013529 David Cain: **NEUT CH BELGENBEAU GEZED REEVAVER**
1st* 4100330371 26-09-2019Best 529 Bitch R/Up 528 Bitch**Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**530 Lynda Trotter: **VONTREVNOR ROCKET MAN** 2100563079
1st* 15-04-2021**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**531 David Cain: **BELGINOZ QT ECHO POINT** 2100557079 16-01-
1st* 2021Best 531**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**532 Mr Joss and Kyah Kresina: **VONTREVNOR VIXEN**
Absent **VALENTINE** 2100563084 15-04-2021533 Cheryl Harris: **TEANGIBELGE ODESSA** 2100567027 04-06-
1st 2021**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**534 Lynda Trotter: **BELGENBEAU ASK FOR TROUBLE**
1st* 4100354280 19-12-2020**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**535 Mrs. Kathryn Winton: **CH MIRRIBANDI PEPPERMINT TWIST**
1st* HT PT 4100339552 06-08-2020**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**536 Lynda Trotter: **BELGENBEAU AKA ULTRA VIOLET**
1st* 4100328516 19-09-2019**Class 11a - Open Bitch**537 Mrs. Lynda Trotter: **TEANGIBELGE GEORGIA (A)**
Absent 2100446428 20-11-2015Best 535 R/Up 534Best 535 Bitch R/Up 534 Bitch**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**538 Matthew O'Reilly: **GR. CH. MIRRIBANDI LUXEM ET WPD**
1st* 4100234160 15-10-2013Best 538 Dog R/Up _____**Border Collie****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**539 Lauren Musgrave: **KALEASCO RED STAR LORD** 6100128386
1st 10-02-2021**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**540 Deborah Duckworth & K&J Valk: **KHAYOZ SON OF A**
1st* **PREACHER MAN** 3100419248 08-11-2020541 Miss M Bruce & Ms K Smith: **TYINPI EQUILIBRIUM**
2nd 4100344969 12-10-2020542 J, N & M Attridge: **CLASSICYDS EGO ISNOTADIRTYWORD**
Absent 4100346111 14-11-2020543 Miss T Bailey: **TEHYA DEFINITELY MAYBE** 9100012446 14-
Absent 11-2020**Class 11 - Open Dog**544 R.F. & J.G. McKiernan: **CH CANNYBEN LOCKED N LOADED**
Absent 4100285503 21-12-2016545 Ms S. A. Smith: **CELTIC HEART STIRLING** 4100319403 11-04-
Absent 2019Best 540 R/Up 541**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**546 Ms C E Bull: **IONABORDA A STAR IS BORN** 4100354714 22-
1st* 05-2021547 Mrs. Jacqueline Perrins: **PERRIOAK DREAM A LITTLE**
2nd **DREAM** 4100356963 09-06-2021**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**548 Lauren Musgrave: **WHITETARTIN TARTAN LACE**
1st* 2100556178 06-01-2021549 Ms. Samantha Field & Miss Kayla Field: **KHEMBEAR SHOW**
Absent **AND TELL** 3100425176 06-02-2021**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**550 Angela Sime: **FAIRENVY MAZE N DREAMS** 4100343882 29-
Absent 10-2020551 Miss Sarah Hill: **SIKACALLING A MAP OF UR STARS**
Absent 4100348871 21-11-2020**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**552 Ms J McCann: **WINPARA FLY AWAY HOME** 6100124639 30-
Absent 06-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

553 Mr G Richens: ~~GREMARIC MONA LISA~~ 4100314226 24-11-2018
1st*

554 Ms. Samantha Field & Miss Kayla Field: ~~TOOKURRA SHINING EMBERS~~ 5100115392 06-11-2019
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

555 R & J McKiernan & J & N Attridge: ~~CH NAHROF SINGLE SHOT~~ 2100500187 27-05-2018
 Absent

556 Ms S. A. Smith: ~~CELTIC HEART QUEEN SCATHACH~~ 4100347017 27-11-2020
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

557 Ms S. A. Smith: ~~CELTIC HEART BOUDICCA~~ 4100319404 11-04-2019
 Absent

Best 553 R/Up 548

Best 553 Bitch R/Up 548 Bitch

Briard

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

558 C & A Mitchell: ~~CACHAREL SPACE INVADER~~ 4100354352 11-04-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

559 C & A Mitchell: ~~CH CACHAREL READY TO RUMBLE~~ 4100338146 19-06-2020
1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

560 Mr C & Mrs A Mitchell: ~~CACHAREL SERONDIPIDIT~~ 4100353385 08-04-2021
1st

Best 559 Dog

Collie (Rough)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

561 Ms C. Kemp: ~~HIGHCLERE ALL OVA BOSSANOVA~~ 4100352604 06-04-2021
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

562 Angela Sime: ~~AUSTGRANDCH FAIRENVY DEANAMBROSE N SILVA~~ 4100287827 04-03-2017
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

563 Ms C. Kemp: ~~AUS. CH. HIGHCLERE THE BLACK PRINCE~~ 4100310208 14-08-2018
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

564 Mrs J Christensen: ~~MIRRIYUULA RUMOUR HAZIT~~ 2100537904 20-03-2020
 Absent

565 Rebyn Nasato: ~~SANDICOURT WRITTEN N THE STARZ~~ 4100343339 11-09-2020
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

566 Nerina Rizzo: ~~AUST. CH. SANDICOURT DON'T U LOVER MADLY~~ 4100290377 02-05-2017
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

567 Miss B A Lines: ~~CH ROBGAL DEARLY BELOVED~~ 3100342126 19-04-2016
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

568 Ms C. Kemp: ~~AUST & NZ CH NEUTER CH LOCHBURN FUDGE I'M GORJUS (IMP NZ)~~ 00042-2014-19-09-2013
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Finnish Lapphund

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

569 Mrs J Gill & Mrs R Seare: ~~THELDAROY EVERY LAP A LEGEND (AI)~~ 4100347505 13-12-2020
 Absent

Best _____

German Shepherd Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

570 Mrs. D O'keefe: ~~DEBBAR QUALL~~ 4100354391 09-05-2021
1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

571 Mr. K and S Maresh: ~~INEFFABLE DANGEROUS DREAMS~~ 4100352993 12-04-2021
 Absent

572 Mr. K and S Maresh: ~~INEFFABLE CASEY~~ 4100353087 12-04-2021
 Absent

573 Miss Nicole Hammond: ~~KARHAM ALL OR NOTHING~~ 4100356847 19-06-2021
1st

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

574 Miss Nicole Hammond: ~~KARHAM I OWN IT ALL HIT~~ 4100347464 14-12-2020
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

575 Mrs. D O'keefe: ~~CASTASTAR OLEANDER A Z~~ 4100341469 24-08-2020
1st*

576 Rashede Smidt & Theresa Grace: ~~TRANGOLD WILD RAVEN~~ 4100341623 11-08-2020
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

577 Miss Nicole Hammond: ~~AUST. CH. KARHAM HERE WE GO AGAIN HIT ET 'A'Z'~~ 4100320686 07-05-2019
1st*

Best 577 Bitch R/Up 575 Bitch

German Shepherd Dog (Long Stock Coat)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

578 Mrs. D O'keefe: ~~DEBBAR QUACKER~~ 4100354394 09-05-2021
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

579 C B WALKER: ~~CH FAX MISSION IMPOSSIBLE~~ 4100270617 28-02-2016
 Absent

Best _____

Old English Sheepdog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

580 Mrs A Cassidy: ~~OTTABA RIGHT ON QUEWE~~ 4100349839 04-02-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

581 Mrs. Maria Zekic: ~~CH HAIRBEAR HOT N SPICY~~ 4100318760 03-03-2019
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

582 Ann Cassidy: ~~SUP CH/AM CH WYNSILOT N LARAME COME TOGETHER IMPUSA~~ DN43913203 04-09-2015
Absent

Best 581 R/Up 580

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

583 RW & KL Nelligan: ~~WALOES ANOTHER DIMENSION (AI)~~
Absent 4100353959 08-04-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

584 Stuart Crichton and Peter Gleeson: ~~OTTABA EWEVE GOT SPIRIT (A)~~ 4100344461 21-10-2020
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

585 Mrs A Cassidy: ~~CH WYNSILOT NEVER SAY NEVER AGAIN IMP USA~~ DN52907103 25-01-2018
Absent

Best 584 R/Up _____

Best 581 Dog R/Up 584 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

586 RW & KL Nelligan: ~~CH WALOES VICTORIAS SECRET (AI)~~
Absent 4100257245 28-04-2015

Best _____ R/Up _____

Shetland Sheepdog

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

587 Ms L Schwier & Miss B A Lines: ~~SUP CH SHELKEYS LIMITED EDITION~~ 5100090262 22-08-2015
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

588 T. Riordan: ~~GRAND CH SHELDAN MILE HIGH~~ 2100445965
Absent 30-11-2015

589 Mr I R & Mrs C E Spangler: ~~CH SHELSIAN LASSETER~~
Absent 5100084476 23-10-2014

Best 587 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

590 Helen Gordon & Isabel Gordon: ~~MALIDDIE MI ISLAND CYLENCE~~ 4100352660 17-04-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

591 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: ~~SHELAMOUR DEAR PRUDENCE~~ 4100346955 19-12-2020
1st*

592 Veronica Royston: ~~JUZVEE JUST LOOK AT ME~~ 4100347118
Absent 10-12-2020

593 Ms D Simpson & Ms J Rigby: ~~NIGHTWOOD I OWN THSPOTLITE~~ 6100125351 02-10-2020
2nd

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

594 D&D Hedge & D Yates: ~~INNESLAKE ZZ TOP~~ 2100548713 05-08-2020
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

595 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: ~~SHELAMOUR LIL TOWN FLIRT~~
Absent 4100314029 24-11-2018

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

596 Miss B A Lines: ~~CH RIMINI INDIANA~~ 5100089981 26-09-2015
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

597 Miss B A Lines: ~~AUST CH KILCOY ME MYSELF N-I~~
Absent 4100274579 08-06-2016

Best 591 R/Up 593

Best 587 Dog R/Up 591 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

598 Traci Addison: ~~SUP CH NEUTER CH GAVEND WHISPERS OV GOLD~~ 4100204567 15-09-2011
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Swedish Vallhund

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

599 J&K Faulkner: ~~SNODOGZ B FIFTY TWO BOMBER~~
Absent 4100353683 07-01-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

600 A Proudfoot: ~~OSUNO SPELLBOUND SAROS (IMP NZ)~~ 04424-2020-05-04-2020
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

601 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: ~~AUST CH TRENDAM LIKE TOY SOLDIERS~~ 4100330410 04-12-2019
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

602 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: ~~TRENDAM SHAKE THAT~~ 4100343383 02-08-2020
1st*

Best 602 R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

603 Kristi Faulkner: ~~SNODOGZ MAGGIE MAY~~ 4100347499 19-11-2020
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

604 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: ~~TRENDAM MY NAME IS~~
Absent 4100330414 04-12-2019

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

605 A Proudfoot: ~~UBIQQUE DONT CHANGE MY LUCK~~
Absent 3100385663 13-01-2019

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 602 Dog R/Up _____

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

606 carol Matthews: ~~CORMEAD DOLUCH~~ 7100045983 31-01-2020
1st*

Best 606 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

607 Miss J Allan: ~~CH THRODICE CELTIC THUNDER~~ 4100235826 26-11-2013
1st*

Best 607 Dog R/Up _____

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

608 MRS M. YOUNG: ~~ANTUDOR COLORME THE DUKE~~
Absent 4100353852 10-04-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 609 LY Carpenter & BG Lillcrap: ~~ANTUDOR GOTTA HAVE FAITH~~
Absent 4100340455 24-05-2020
- 610 Gloria Woodward: **ABERLEE PUSHING THE LIMITS AI**
1st* 4100342705 06-09-2020
- 611 G&M YOUNG: ~~ANTUDOR I AM STILL STANDING~~
Absent 4100344924 14-08-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 612 Brett Schonknecht: **ANWYL FIRE IN THE SKY** 2100522974
1st* 08-07-2019
- Best 610 R/Up 612

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 613 C Cameron: **ANTUDOR COLORME CHANTILLY LACE AT PLZWELCOM** 4100353854 10-04-2021
2nd
- 614 Judith SANDERS: **BUNYAVIEW DANCIN WITH STYLE**
1st* 4100354500 10-05-2021
- 615 Judith SANDERS: ~~BUNYAVIEW DANCIN N ROMANCIN~~
Absent 4100354501 10-05-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 616 GD & SK Kerr: ~~KINTZEL THERES NO LOOKING BACK NBT~~
Absent 3100427065 24-02-2021
- 617 MR K Blake & MRS E Blake: **PEMMAGIC DRESSED FOR SUCCESS (AI)** 4100349019 13-01-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 618 Leigh Hinricks: ~~IZALAB GINGER~~ 4100344615 25-09-2020
Absent
- 619 Sheree Kilby: **ABERLEE REIGN OF LOVE** 4100344751 02-10-2020
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 620 JUDITH SANDERS: ~~IZALAB LIKE MY COOKIN~~ 4100338534
Absent 05-07-2020
- 621 Gloria Woodward: **ABERLEE ANGELS N DREAMS AI**
1st 4100342703 06-09-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 622 MR K Blake & MRS E Blake: **CH ANTUDOR BEST KEPT SECRET** 4100311394 18-08-2018
1st*
- Best 619 R/Up 621
- Best 610 Dog R/Up 619 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

- 623 Sheree Kilby: ~~CH ANTUDOR COLORME KING BENSON~~
Absent 4100298259 10-09-2017
- Best _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 624 M. R. & B. P. MORROW: **MORVENA ISABEL DE CLAIR**
1st* 4100319378 16-04-2019
- Best 624
- Best 624 Bitch R/Up _____

White Swiss Shepherd Dog

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 625 Caitlin Crosby: **DIAMONDSWISS HUNT FOR STARDOM**
1st* 3100402918 05-01-2020
- Best 625

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 626 Mr Joss and Kyah Kresina: **NIGHTHAVEN VANILLA BEANS**
Absent 6100129921 01-05-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 627 Rashede Smidt & Theresa Grace: **WOLFONYX ECLIPSE**
Absent 4100348678 16-12-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 628 Christine Keen: **CH. EISHUND THE DARK BLONDE**
1st 2100518185 18-04-2019
- 629 Breeze Hunter: **SOVERENPARK JETAIME** 3100389229 08-02-2019
2nd

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 630 Miss Sarah Hill: **CH EISHUND BLONDE IS TH NEW BLACK**
1st* 2100472077 19-03-2017
- Best 628 R/Up 629
- Best 625 Dog R/Up 628 Bitch

Group 5 - Specials

Best	577 German Shepherd Dog
Pts: 0	Miss Nicole Hammond: Aust. Ch. Karham Here We Go Again HIT ET 'A'Z'
R/Up	606 Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)
Pts: 0	carol Matthews: Cormead Doluch
Baby	504 Australian Shepherd
	Janet O'Donnell: Willabaa You Can Dream It At Ochaye
Minor	493 Australian Cattle Dog
	G & S Pinsent: Blucalypt Spellbound
Puppy	591 Shetland Sheepdog
	MR T N & MRS R G RAY: Shelamour Dear Prudence
	Belgian Shepherd Dog
Junior	535 (Tervueren)
	Mrs. Kathryn Winton: Ch Mirribandi Peppermint Twist HT PT
Inter	577 German Shepherd Dog
	Miss Nicole Hammond: Aust. Ch. Karham Here We Go Again HIT ET 'A'Z'
Aus Br	587 Shetland Sheepdog
	Ms L Schwier & Miss B A Lines: Sup Ch Shelkeys Limited Edition
Open	515 Australian Shepherd
	J & S Ford: Wlkabout Kinky Boots

Neuter

Best	624 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
Pts: 0	M. R. & B. P. MORROW: MORVENA ISABEL DE CLAIR
	Belgian Shepherd Dog
R/Up	538 (Tervueren)
	Matthew O'Reilly: GR. CH. Mirribandi Luxem ET WPD

Finish _____ Absent **70**

Group 6 - Utility Group

Mr Michael Eslick (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Akita

Class 11 - Open Dog

631 Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: **AM AUST CH ALCHEMIST ROLLING THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A)** WS65297401 03-10-2018

Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

632 Mrs Bianca Rogers: **SAVHARA FIRE AND ICE (AI)** 5100120358 26-09-2020

Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Alaskan Malamute

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

633 Mr S Hawker & Ms K Hilan: **TALAKARLI LIVE THE DREAM** 4100354165 28-03-2021

1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

634 EVETTE BURROWS & TONYA SYME: **CHIMO SEIZE THE DAY** 3100427322 17-03-2021

Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

635 Narelle Adams: **ANNAKPOK THE DEVILS KISS (AI)** 4100347167 07-09-2020

1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

636 Mr S Hawker & Ms K Hilan: **TALAKARLI THE DREAM LIVES ON** 4100300106 07-12-2017

Absent

Best **635** R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

637 L. BOULTON: **ICEPAWS ROCKN DAHOUS WITH REBA** 4100353887 29-03-2021

1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

638 Narelle Adams: **ANNAKPOK THIRD TIMES A CHARM** 4100350462 31-01-2021

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

639 Narelle Adams: **ANNAKPOK STARDUST IN HEAVEN** 4100350461 31-01-2021

Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

640 Mr S Hawker & Ms K Hilan: **TALAKARLI ONCE IN A LYFTIME** 4100346712 02-07-2020

Absent

Best **638** R/Up _____

Best **635 Dog** R/Up **638 Bitch**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

641 Ms C Fowler-Lock: **AUST. CH IGLIGNAQ KING OF THE SWING** 5100108251 17-08-2018

Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Bernese Mountain Dog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

642 A Rogers and N Einfalt: **OAKIEBERN CRISTALDO (AI)** 4100343034 01-06-2020

Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

643 Michael Eslick: **CH. AZZABERN DAM GOOD CHOICE** 2100452078 28-04-2016

Absent

644 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH / NZ CH DEJA VU VON ROMANSHOF (IMP POL)** PKRII-124749 19-01-2016

1st*

Best **644** R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

645 M & B ESLICK: **AZZABERN PURPLE RAIN** 2100566395 24-05-2021

Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

646 Mr M & Mrs B Eslick: **AZZABERN MOCKING BIRD** 2100559239 15-02-2021

Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

647 Michael Eslick: **AZZABERN LITTLE ANGEL** 2100545796 10-08-2020

Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

648 Michael Eslick: **AZZABERN EVERYBODY LOVES ME** 2100525953 30-07-2019

Absent

649 Ann-Maree Rogers: **OAKIEBERN BONFIRE BETTY (AI)**
1st* 4100328574 08-08-2019

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

650 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH POLISHDREAM BLACK**
1st* **MAGIC BABY** 4100328704 12-10-2019

Best 650 R/Up 649
 Best 650 Bitch R/Up 644 Dog

Boxer

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

651 Mrs. Serena Carstens & Mr Robert Carstens: **REDBUSH THE**
 Absent **DUKE OF DIAMONDS** 4100353116 20-04-2021

652 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON THE SICARIO**
1st 4100353407 07-04-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

653 Mr. Ian & Deanne Campbell: **BOXVALE CRIME OPASSION**
 Absent 4100348029 24-11-2020

654 Mr C Davis: **MCBOXA UVE BEEN CHARGED** 4100350392 22-02-2021
1st*

655 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY ROYAL**
2nd **PHLUSH** 4100351169 06-02-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

656 Mr a Morrow miss j rose: **KESDAR DAN THE MAN AT**
1st* **MEAHIC** 3100408139 18-04-2020

657 Mrs J Howarth: **ELKOHE FAST AND THE FURIOUS**
2nd 4100344884 14-10-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

658 Kym Hopper: **ELKOHE THE TOY BOY** 4100331347 30-12-2019
1st

Class 11 - Open Dog

659 R M Keays: **CH SUAVEE AMERICAN HUSTLER (AI)**
1st* 2100452612 23-04-2016

Best 659 R/Up 656

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

660 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON CARELESS WHISPERS**
1st* 4100353405 07-04-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

661 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY**
1st* **PHLEUR DE LYS** 4100351170 06-02-2021

662 Andrew Hobday: **CHIZACK INNA SPIN** 4100351821 20-02-2021
 Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

663 Kym Hopper: **ELKOHE THE BOMB** 4100344885 14-10-2020
1st

664 Mr. Ian & Deanne Campbell: **BOXVALE RUNSWITHPASSION**
 Absent 4100348028 24-11-2020

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

665 S & S Tassan: **THASRITE CHARMS ME MUM** 2100551711
1st 15-11-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

666 Kym Hopper: **CH RONIN MORE GRINNER-THN-SINNER**
1st* 04692-2019 06-04-2019

Class 11a - Open Bitch

667 Mr Ian Campbell & Ms Deanne Bastin: **NZ CH RONIN RUNS**
 Absent **WITH SCISSORS** 07060-2015 07-10-2015

Best 666 R/Up 665
 Best 659 Dog R/Up 656 Dog

Bullmastiff

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

668 Mr B & Mrs. M Stennings: **BULLFORTIS MAYD OF HONOUR**
1st* 2100557844 02-02-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

669 M & V Yates & W Mills: **CH WATERLEA STORMY WEATHER**
 Absent **AT SALIERI (IMP NZ)** 01935-2019 29-01-2019

Best 668 Bitch R/Up _____

Cane Corso

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

670 Joseph Butler: **KYLASHA MAXIMUS** 9100012494 28-01-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Dobermann

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

671 Mrs B Finnegan: **TAGJAGER TIME TO HIT THE ROAD**
 Absent 2100566644 31-05-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

672 Mr John & Mrs Maree Nesbitt: **WATTAVUE INNOCENT**
1st* **EMBRACE** 4100339626 28-06-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

673 Miss TN Hill: **WALAMARA GLOWING EMBERS** 3100398875
 Absent 17-09-2019

Best 672 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

674 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE KNOW A TRICK OR TWO**
 Absent 4100349632 22-12-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

675 Ms TN Hill: **BAKI Kafa PAY IT FORWARD LEMILS**
1st* WS65918702 05-07-2019

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

676 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE INNOCENT INDULGENCE**
 Absent 4100339632 28-06-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

677 M & V & D Yates: **SALIERI RIVERS OF BABYLON**
1st* 4100280875 08-09-2016

Best 677 R/Up 675
 Best 672 Dog R/Up 677 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

678 A Burton and J Burton-Hall: **NEUT CH WATTAVUE FIERY**
1st* **WINTER SKY** 4100325980 10-08-2019

Best 678 Dog R/Up _____**Dogue de Bordeaux****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**679 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **LECHIENROUGE MILO**
Absent **DEAUVILLE** 4100351627-09-03-2021**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**680 Tracy Lamb: **NANMAS MR MAHOGANY** 4100347675 15-12-2020
1st***Class 4 - Junior Dog**681 Ms. Tracy Lamb: **NANMAS DUKES A HAZZARD** 4100343623
Absent **04-09-2020****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**682 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. DETURNOGUES ODIN**
Absent **MONTPELLIER** 4100325336-01-07-2019683 Deborah Davies/Tracey Lamb: **NANMAS X FILE** 4100333460
Absent **18-01-2020****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**684 R & K Reid: **AUST. GRAND CH. BORDOGUE JORDAN**
Absent **4100297797-16-10-2017****Class 11 - Open Dog**685 R & K Reid: **AUST CH BORDOGUE TRISTAN** 4100278309-20-07-2016
Absent686 R Deeks A Turner & L Lovell: **REDSOMORE FORTUNATE SON**
Absent **4100319008-08-02-2019**Best 680 R/Up _____**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**687 Tracy Lamb: **NANMAS MISS PRISSY** 4100347680 15-12-2020
Absent**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**688 Ms. Tracy Lamb: **NANMAS KHALEESI** 4100340293 27-07-2020
1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**689 R Deeks & A Turner: **DETURNOGUES POPPET** 4100325337
1st* 01-07-2019**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**690 Tracy Lamb: **CH MOLOSCYG MARAKEN ANGEL** 5100104889
Absent **26-01-2018****Class 11a - Open Bitch**691 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE CIARA** 4100297755 13-09-2017
AbsentBest 689 R/Up 688Best 680 Dog R/Up 689 Bitch**German Pinscher****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**692 Brenda Turner: **AUST CH ANGELSUN INTO THE FIRE**
1st* 4100281765 18-11-2016Best 692**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**693 Brenda Turner: **MILSKY JAZZ IT UP** 4100347799 25-11-2020
1st*Best 693Best 692 Dog R/Up 693 Bitch**Newfoundland****Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**694 Mrs. Sue Berry: **OPALBAY HALF MOON HARBOR**
1st* 410046095 26-02-2021**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**695 Sue Berry: **OPALBAY LIKELY STORY** 4100323390 03-06-2019
1st***Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**696 Mrs H Hamilton & Mrs S Berry: **OPALBAY THRU THE**
1st* **LOOKING GLASS** 4100323391 03-06-2019Best 695 Bitch R/Up 696 Bitch**Portuguese Water Dog****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**697 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH. ABWAJ OUR**
Absent **RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch698 Audrey Best - John Best: **ABWAJ ZAFINA BELA SEA GODDES**
Absent **4100350945-01-02-2021****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**699 John Audrey Best: **CH ABWAJ THE MAGIC SPLASH**
Absent **4100336654-30-04-2020**

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Pyrenean Mountain Dog**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**700 Amanda Everson: **SHATADOE RENOIR WORK OF ART (AI)**
Absent **4100353496-17-03-2021****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**701 Mrs. A. Everson: **CH. SHATADOE AMADEUS DRUMMER**
Absent **BOY** 4100291162-22-04-2017

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch702 Amanda Everson: **SHATADOE LIBERTY BELLE** 4100353493
Absent **17-03-2021****Class 11a - Open Bitch**703 Mrs. A. Everson: **SHATADOE BARRINGA DAWN**
Absent **4100291159-22-04-2017**

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Rottweiler**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**704 Mr. Levi Madeley: **MADHAUSROTTS CALL ME SIR**
Absent **4100354600-08-05-2021****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**705 Mr John King & Mr Ray Scells: **KHINGSAHL TAKE A CHANCE**
Absent **ON ME** 4100350954 23-12-2020

Class 4 - Junior Dog

706 Mr. Levi Madeley: ~~MADHAUSROTTS ABSOLUT~~
Absent ~~MAGNITUDE 4100336763 31-05-2020~~

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

707 Ms T Payne & Mr D Dallinger & Ms M Moore: ~~AUST CH. MONDALLIN ITS JUST YOU AND ME~~ 4100334174 01-03-2020
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

708 Mr John King & Mr Ray Scells: ~~SUPREME CH. REVELL~~
Absent ~~STANDING OVATION AT KHINGSAHL (A.I) IMP NZ 02709-2018 08-01-2018~~

709 Mr george ioannidis: ~~SUPREME CH ABAKAHN RUUM AJAX~~
Absent ~~4100254383 29-11-2014~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

710 Ms. Deborah Rodgers: ~~MEINRAD LADY MARMALADE~~
1st* ~~4100353415 07-04-2021~~

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

711 Mr John King & Mr Ray Scells: ~~KHINGSAHL THUNDER~~
Absent ~~DOWN UNDER 4100343256 16-09-2020~~

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

712 Miss D Carter: ~~RAKAAZ BALLROOM BLITZ (AI)~~ 3100389399
Absent ~~04-03-2019~~

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

713 D.Dallinger & M. Moore: ~~AUST CH. MONDALLIN IVE BEEN WATCHING U~~ 4100334178 01-03-2020
Absent

714 Mr. Levi Madeley: ~~MADHAUSROTTS ABSOLUT INTENSITY~~
Absent ~~4100336770 31-05-2020~~

715 Miss D Carter: ~~DARKMESSIAH TWIST AND SHOUT (AI)~~
Absent ~~7100041903 23-08-2018~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Russian Black Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

716 Mrs. Natalia Sadykova: ~~TVORIMIR HEART STEALER~~
1st* ~~4100339797 08-07-2020~~

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

717 K Dawson / N Sadykova: ~~CH TVORIMIR ICEBREAKER~~
Absent ~~4100309450 09-07-2018~~

Best 716 R/Up _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

718 Mrs Natalia Sadykova: ~~TVORIMIR MOTHER OF DRAGONS~~
Absent ~~4100329696 24-10-2019~~

Class 11a - Open Bitch

719 N. Sadykova: ~~TVORIMIR GUEST FROM FUTURE~~ 4100286982
1st* ~~17-02-2017~~

Best 719 R/Up _____

Best 719 Bitch R/Up 716 Dog

Samoyed

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

720 J & D Wilders: ~~SNERZOK BLADE OF STEELE~~ 3100419891 14-11-2020
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

721 Ms J Green: ~~SNOWWEB HOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD~~
1st* ~~4100341882 30-07-2020~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

722 David & Jolene Maguire: ~~CH SAMSPRING PHANTOM OF OPERA (IMP PRT)~~ LOP557408 27-06-2018
1st*

Best 722 R/Up 720

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

723 Mrs lynette Eva Harvey: ~~GEELEBLANCHE MOONLIT PEARL~~
1st* ~~4100356625 05-06-2021~~

724 Coreine McLeod: ~~CLASSICANA EIRFLOWER~~ 7100049237 17-06-2021
Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

725 Susan McKinnon: ~~KALISA RIGHT IN THE SPOTLIGHT (AI)~~
Absent ~~IMP NZ 039112021 25-02-2021~~

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

726 Joan L. Webb: ~~AUSTRALIAN GRAND CHAMPION SNOWWEB ON PARADE~~ 4100301926 23-01-2018
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

727 David & Jolene Maguire: ~~CH DEEJAE REMEMBER POZIERES~~
Absent ~~4100328851 12-11-2019~~

Best 726 R/Up _____

Best 722 Dog R/Up 720 Dog

Schnauzer

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

728 Iris Cox: ~~AUST.CH. REGENSTAUF THE SHOWMAN~~
1st* ~~4100327687 27-08-2019~~

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

729 Iris Cox: ~~GR. CH. REGENSTAUF START THE PARTY~~
Absent ~~4100246105 22-07-2014~~

Best 728 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

730 K Hibberd: ~~CH REGENSTAUF MAN OF THE MATCH~~
Absent ~~4100263683 01-09-2015~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Schnauzer (Giant)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

731 Ms B Frewen-Lord Mr P Talvinen Ms S Richie: ~~AUST GR CH BLACKLINE HIKIKI~~ 4100278402 24-07-2016
1st*

Best 731 Bitch

Schnauzer (Miniature)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

732 Mr H Zanner: ~~SKYYLORD DREAM WEAVER~~ 4100355303 05-05-2021
Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

733 Mrs K Best & Miss S L Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT WILD WILD WEST~~
1st* ~~4100352667 16-12-2020~~

Class 4 - Junior Dog

734 Mrs K Best & Miss S L Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT NIMBUS~~
Absent 4100343239 28-07-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

735 Dasha Jones: ~~AUST CH. BESONDA HIGH CALYPSO~~
Absent 4100324221 14-07-2019

Best 733 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

736 Dasha Jones: ~~SKYYLORD WISPERING DREAM~~ 4100355302
Absent 05-05-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

737 TE & CR Lindenberg: ~~BABETAL VICTORIAS SECRET~~
Absent 4100348139 22-12-2020

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

738 Mrs K Best: ~~EBSHINE PEPPAS DARLING~~ 2100547203 12-09-2020
1st*

739 Mr H Zanner: ~~SKYYLORD INVINCIBLE MISS~~ 4100347221 17-11-2020
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

740 P. Bowers: ~~SPRYNGE XQUISITE~~ 4100325233 23-07-2019
1st*

741 J Windle & J Sharland: ~~CH CHICABUD GONE WALKABOUT~~
Absent 4100327343 30-09-2019

Class 11a - Open Bitch

742 J Windle & J Sharland: ~~GR CH CHICABUD BASKET FULL O TROUBLE~~ 4100265622 15-10-2015
Absent

Best 740 R/Up 738

Best 740 Bitch R/Up 738 Bitch

Shiba Inu

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

743 Mrs D & Miss V Bexton & Miss R Cook: ~~ORIENTA THE AVATAR~~ 4100353370 16-03-2021
1st*

Best 743 Dog

Siberian Husky

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

744 Melissa Starkey: ~~CUDOS LEAD THE WAY~~ 4100337517 06-02-2020
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

745 Mr D Willson: ~~SUPREME CH OURSIBES DROP THE HAMMER(AI)~~ 4100247334 31-07-2014
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

746 Ms M Schelbach: ~~CH ICEPOWER RING MASTER~~ 4100289406
Absent 02-04-2017

747 Melissa Starkey: ~~INT CH., POL, LITH, AUST CH, JUN CH. POL & LUX, WPW, CH OF CH, CLUB WINNER WINTER MELODY BREAK THE WAVE (IMP POLAND) WORKING CERTIFICATE~~ PKR.V-21454 23-11-2014
1st*

Best 747 R/Up 745

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

748 Ms M Schelbach: ~~KORTIERRA DIAMOND ISLAND~~ 7005560400 14-05-2021
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

749 Melissa Starkey: ~~CUDOS ITS ALL ABOUT ME~~ 4100336007 09-12-2019
1st

Best 749

Best 747 Dog R/Up 745 Dog

St. Bernard

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

750 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman: ~~ACCROPOLIS YA WORDS R HEARD AT BERNEDALE (AI)~~ 6100129532 14-04-2021
Absent

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

751 CELIA ANN INMON: ~~SNOMARK BDS BIG AZZ TEXAS (AI)~~ 4100350084 04-02-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

752 a c johnson: ~~CH LYMPNE KEDIRI LORD RALPH~~ 4100296716 15-09-2017
1st*

Best 752 R/Up 751

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

753 Mrs. Lauren Mckillop-davies: ~~SALHIA FIRST EDITION~~ 4100353928 07-05-2021
1st*

754 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman: ~~ACCROPOLIS SLEEPN WITH THENEMY AT BERNEDALE (AI)~~ 6100129531 14-04-2021
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

755 a-c johnson: ~~CH LYMPNE JUST A DIVA~~ 4100281201 04-10-2016
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

756 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman: ~~AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION BERNEDALE THE COLOUR PURPLE~~ 4100301785 03-01-2018
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 752 Dog R/Up 751 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

757 Mrs C Inmon: ~~SNOMARK BGL BIG DOG~~ 4100256541 27-04-2015
Absent

Best _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

758 Sir RYAN LORING (single owner): ~~DUAL AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION (CH. NEUT CH.) DRAYCAN PURE HELLA FORCE~~ 4100219936 26-09-2012
1st*

Best 758

Best 758 Bitch R/Up _____

Group 6 - Specials

Best	635 Alaskan Malamute
Pts: 0	Narelle Adams: ANNAKPOK THE DEVILS KISS (AI)
R/Up	747 Siberian Husky
Pts: 0	Melissa Starkey: INT CH., POL, LITH, AUST Ch, Jun CH. Pol & Lux, WPW, CH of CH, Club Winner Winter Melody Break The Wave (Imp Poland) Working Certificate
Baby	748 Siberian Husky
	Ms M Schelbach: Kortierra Diamond Island
Minor	743 Shiba Inu
	Mrs D & Miss V Bexton & Miss R Cook: Orienta The Avatar
Puppy	720 Samoyed
	J & D Wilders: Snerzok Blade Of Steele
Junior	635 Alaskan Malamute
	Narelle Adams: ANNAKPOK THE DEVILS KISS (AI)
Inter	695 Newfoundland
	Sue Berry: Opalbay Likely Story
Aus Br	731 Schnauzer (Giant)
	Ms B Frewen-Lord Mr P Talvinen Ms S Richie: AUST GR CH BLACKLINE HIKIKI
Open	747 Siberian Husky
	Melissa Starkey: INT CH., POL, LITH, AUST Ch, Jun CH. Pol & Lux, WPW, CH of CH, Club Winner Winter Melody Break The Wave (Imp Poland) Working Certificate

Neuter

Best	678 Dobermann
Pts: 0	A Burton and J Burton-Hall: Neut Ch Wattavue Fiery Winter Sky
R/Up	758 St. Bernard
	Sir RYAN LORING (single owner): DUAL AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION (CH. NEUT CH.) Draycan PURE HELLA FORCE

Finish _____ Absent 73

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Mrs Ann-Charlotte Holman (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

759 Mrs M J Stewart: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN GANGSTER**
Absent 4100355589-20-05-2021

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

760 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **KYPAJUKA CUT FROM A DIAMOND**
Absent 4100348924-14-01-2021

761 Mrs Susan Mole: **BOSTONWELL THUNDER STRUCK**
1st* 4100350825-07-01-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

762 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young: **CH HYMERE A STAR IS BORN**
Absent 6100119920-03-10-2019

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

763 Jane Caccaviello: **LOUALLI LITTLE JACK HORNER**
Absent 3100321307-16-03-2015

Class 11 - Open Dog

764 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **CH ZAREBA HES GOT SWAGGER**
1st* 2100505110-03-09-2018

765 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young & Miss M Thomas: **GR CH EXALTARE GO YOUR OWN WAY**
Absent 4100233430-19-09-2013

Best 761 R/Up 764

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

766 MISS N HARRISON: **KERDEN U R MY VOODOO DOLL**
1st* 4100352534-30-03-2021

767 Mrs M J Stewart: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN HONEY**
Absent 4100353410-01-04-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

768 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN SWEETHEART**
Absent 4100351655-01-03-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

769 Mrs M J Stewart: **EXALTARE LEST WE FORGET**
Absent 4100345726-11-11-2020

770 Donna Abbott: **EXALTARE THE RESISTENCE**
Absent 4100345727-11-11-2020

771 J & K Lacey: **TOPLACE THE DEVIL WEARS DIOR**
Absent 4100347940-22-12-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

772 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **ZAREBA DIAMONDS FOR THE LADY**
1st* 2100525213-02-08-2019

773 Jane Caccaviello: **HYGAMBLE SIERRA TANGO**
Absent 2100534659-13-01-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

774 PLG & SL Mole: **CH KERDEN U R MY TALISMAN**
Absent 4100322935-08-06-2019

Class 11a - Open Bitch

775 Ms LY Carpenter & Mr BG Lillcrap: **CH MERRYJAY BEAN TALKIN**
Absent 5100107112-05-06-2018

Best 772 R/Up _____

Best 772 Bitch R/Up 761 Dog

British Bulldog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

776 Mrs. Debbie Morrison-Teirney: **STONEBRIDGE WHITE KNIGHT**
1st* 4100349652-29-01-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

777 Ms. Margaret Halliday: **BRIGSTOCK STARRY KNIGHT**
Absent 4100344855-21-07-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

778 Mr L Perrett & Ms M Lloyd & Mrs M Rowett: **CH BETTABULL RUFF N TUFF**
Absent 4100310791-07-08-2018

779 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: **ROBOCKY GEORGE BEST**
Absent 4100337678-13-06-2020

Best 776 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

780 Ms. Kerri Sullivan: **BULLENVY MY SISTERS KEEPER**
 1st* 2100564080 01-04-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

781 Mrs T Albrecht: **AUST CH ROBOCKY CAMILLA WITH LOVE**
 1st* (AI) 4100337673 13-06-2020

782 Melody Harris: **PIPERSGLEN PARK LANE** 4100340552 13-07-2020
 Absent

783 Mr P Williams and Miss S Moelands: **TUDORROSE**
 Absent **PRINCESS SUKI** 4100341759 20-07-2020

784 Ms. Margaret Halliday: **BRIGSTOCK STAR ACT** 4100344857
 Absent 21-07-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

785 Mrs D G Morrison Teirney: **STONEBRIDGE TRULY MADLY**
 Absent **DEEPLY(AI)** 4100335511 25-04-2020

786 Melody Harris: **PIPERSGLEN MARSHMALLOW** 4100340555
 1st* 14-07-2020

787 SUZANNE MOELANDS: **KERVILEES STOP YOUR WHINGING**
 Absent 5100108396 15-09-2018

Class 11a - Open Bitch

788 Ms. Margaret Halliday: **AUST CH DARJOCE STELLABRATION**
 Absent (AI) 3100354298 17-01-2017

Best 781 R/Up 786

Best 781 Bitch R/Up 786 Bitch

Dalmatian

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

789 Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: **WINTERFALLS BIG CITY**
 1st* LIGHTS 4100354983 11-05-2021

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

790 C Rogers and J Brown: **TAZMAC FLASH LIKACOLT**
 1st REVOLVER 4100348844 21-01-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

791 Ms Toni Greenslade: **LOTZADOTZ RED HOT TOPIC**
 Absent (AI) 4100345633 17-10-2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

792 Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: **SUPREME CH WINTERFALLS**
 Absent **SUNSET BOULEVARD** 4100301537 12-12-2017

Best 790 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

793 Mr P Gough & Mrs T Chandler: **WINTERFALLS MIDNIGHT IN**
 Absent **PARIS** 4100354987 11-05-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

794 Natasha McIntyre: **TAZMAC OAKLEYS SHARPSHOOTER**
 1st* 4100348845 21-01-2021

795 Ms F E L Darling: **PACEAWAY ZENZENA** 4100352092 19-03-2021
 2nd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

796 Ms F E L Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY CANDY CANE**
 1st* 4100346933 21-11-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

797 Dr Julie Beeby: **AUST CH VAREWELL BLACK ORCHID JC**
 1st* 4100335300 01-03-2020

Best 796 R/Up 797

Best 796 Bitch R/Up 797 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

798 HANNAH MOLLER: **NEUT.CH.LIKADYCE IN THE SPOTLIGHT**
 Absent 4100226997 03-04-2013

799 Deborah Raeburn: **NEUT. CH. LIKADYCE SECRET ADMIRER**
 1st* JC. 4100306342 04-05-2018

Best 799 R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

800 HANNAH MOLLER: **NEUT.CH.LIKADYCE KYNARETH**
 Absent 4100228516 15-02-2016

Best _____

Best 799 Dog R/Up _____

French Bulldog

Class 11 - Open Dog

801 Ms G J King: **JOERANA STAND AND DELIVER** 4100345419
 Absent 19-10-2020

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

802 K McClelland: **LLACHAR INCOMPARABLE ELEGANCE**
 2nd 4100352859 03-04-2021

803 Ms G J King: **JOERANA TAKE OVER TARGET** 4100353354 20-03-2021
 Absent

804 MRS. BRIE BELL: **STARZLECHIEN DEVINEREVELATION**
 Absent 4100353536 01-05-2021

805 W & D Smith: **BEUNYQUE THE GOLDEN CHILD** 410035967
 1st* 14-06-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

806 Ms. Nicole Oldfield: **BRINDLELICUS DYNASTYS FIRE**
 Absent 4100346460 24-11-2020

807 j SHARPE: **DIVADANES OAKLEY** 4100351368 26-11-2020
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

808 Ben McWatt: **ABIAAN MOVIE STAR GIRL (AI)** 4100341253
 Absent 31-07-2020

809 Shaw Mrs V: **SHAWTHING ENCHANTING** 4100344526 14-09-2020
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

810 Ms G J King: **CH JOERANA REACH FOR THE STARS**
 Absent 4100311772 15-09-2018

811 Melody Harris: **PIPERSGLEN SUICIDE BLONDE** 4100343175
 1st* 11-09-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

812 MRS. BRIE BELL: **PROTECTABULL SEMPITERNAL LOVE**
 Absent 4100343025 13-08-2020

Best 811 R/Up _____Best 811 Bitch R/Up _____**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**813 John King & Ray Scells & Kim Stansfield: ~~CH KOZIAM~~
Absent ~~GEORGE CLOONEY~~ 5100085190-07-11-2014

Best _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch814 Ms. Nicole Oldfield: ~~CH NEUT CH BRINDLELICUS SHES~~
Absent ~~DEMANDING~~ 4100306723-05-05-2018

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

German Spitz (Klein)**Class 11 - Open Dog**815 D B COHEN/B&K Alexander: ~~CH MIBUDDI DEVILS CHILD~~
Absent ~~3100381507-27-08-2018~~

Best _____

German Spitz (Mittel)**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**816 Heath S: ~~AUST CH MEDIAEVALAGE GEMMAS DELIGHT~~
Absent ~~4100302444-21-01-2018~~

Best _____

Great Dane**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**817 GAYNOR SIMPSON: ~~BREMILIE EVER A SURPRISE~~
1st ~~5100124331-14-04-2021~~**Class 4 - Junior Dog**818 Mrs N Reynolds & Mrs A Toleman: ~~JAZZBELLA~~
Absent ~~UNCHAINED MELODY~~ 4100339694-20-07-2020819 A BJORNEREM: ~~ELEGANSER FOREVER FRIEND~~ 4100340120
Absent ~~08-07-2020~~**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**820 R & K Whitelock: ~~AUST CH UNDERANE GOLD ARMOUR (AI)~~
Absent ~~3100376924-27-05-2018~~821 Mrs Victoria Lansbury: ~~ONYXDANES D FENDER~~
Absent ~~DOWNUNDER (AI)~~ 4100335175-20-04-2020**Class 11 - Open Dog**822 Nicole Brandon: ~~CH RIESENHAFT THE CHILL FACTOR (AI) JC~~
1st* ~~4100289861-07-04-2017~~823 A Proudfoot: ~~AUST CH ELEGANSER DOES DALLAS~~
Absent ~~4100302616-23-01-2018~~Best 822 R/Up _____**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**824 Nicole Brandon: ~~UNDERANE JUST JAZZ (AI)~~ 3100428702-22-03-2021
1st***Class 4a - Junior Bitch**825 Sally Gough: ~~AUST CH LAPSEWOOD JEZEBEL AT~~
Absent ~~HOMERDANE (IMP N.Z)~~ 04820-2020-08-06-2020826 Mrs Kelli Troy: ~~VENUSTUS RAINBOWS FAITH~~ 2100541596
Absent ~~22-04-2020~~827 Mrs Narelle Reynolds: ~~JAZZBELLA PREETY AS A PICTURE~~
1st* ~~4100339693-20-07-2020~~Best 827 R/Up _____Best 827 Bitch R/Up 822 Dog**Japanese Spitz****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**828 Mrs. Shannon Watherston: ~~SHANSPITZ DIAMOND IN THE~~
Withdrawn ~~SKY~~ 4100356024-17-06-2021**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**829 Mr R & Mrs L Kane: ~~CH MANNERKING SHADOWS OF THE~~
1st* ~~MOON~~ 2100468913-08-01-2017**Class 11 - Open Dog**830 Mrs. Shannon Watherston: ~~AUST SUPREME CH SHANSPITZ~~
1st* ~~MY SIGNATURE BLEND (AI)~~ 4100228847-16-07-2013Best 829 R/Up 830**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**831 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: ~~SPITZVIEW MERCEDES MAGIC (AI)~~
1st* ~~4100349647-01-02-2021~~**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**832 Mr R & Mrs L Kane: ~~CH MANNERKING FOLLOW YOUR~~
Absent ~~DREAMS~~ 2100423822-12-02-2015Best 831 R/Up _____Best 829 Dog R/Up 831 Bitch**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**833 Katie Watson & Murray Jones: ~~CH NEUT CH KIMYATA~~
Absent ~~PLAYING FOR KEEPS~~ 4100205822-30-09-2011

Best _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch834 Mr R & Mrs L Kane: ~~CH & NEUT GR CH DAESDAEMAR~~
1st* ~~MOON AND STARS~~ 2100345736-28-07-2011835 Mrs. Shannon Watherston: ~~AUST CH / AUST NEUTER CH~~
Absent ~~SHANSPITZ MY NEW BEGINNING (AI)~~ 4100228842-16-07-2013Best 834 R/Up _____Best 834 Bitch R/Up _____**Karelian Bear Dog****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**836 Ms M Schelbach: ~~CH MACKERLY MASTER N COMMANDER~~
Absent ~~(HD POL)~~ 2100522341-06-05-2019

Best _____

Keeshond**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**837 Tracey Parker and Liza Cassidy: ~~RYMISKA BEWITCHED~~
1st* ~~BODY N SOUL (AI)~~ 2100563988-07-04-2021**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**838 Mr P and Mrs T Hofman: ~~NAWTIKES ROGUE ONE~~
Absent ~~2100526682-26-08-2019~~**Class 11 - Open Dog**839 Cassidy L & D Finlay: ~~SUPREME CH & CAN CH KLOMPEN'S~~
Absent ~~DANCING WITH DARCY (IMP CAN)~~ DC646395-10-02-2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

Lhasa Apso**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**840 Leisa Hume: ~~ASHMORE SOPHIE~~ 4100323997 09-07-2019
Absent

Best _____

Peruvian Hairless Dog (Large)**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**841 Mrs T & Miss A Beavis: **KATAPLISSO LOOK WHO'S BARKING**
1st* (AI) 5100123193 03-02-2021Best **841 Bitch****Peruvian Hairless Dog (Med)****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**842 Alison Jarvis: **ARTMAC CHINA RIOT (AI)** 4100339141 23-05-2020
1st***Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**843 Alison Jarvis: **CH XIOMA SIENNA** 5100098340 03-02-2017
1st*Best **842 Bitch** R/Up **843 Bitch****Poodle (Standard)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**844 Mrs M Carr: **AUST CH BRILLIANTE ARISTKA BALETA**
1st* 2100512051 06-12-2018**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**845 Ms Merryl Yet Foy: ~~LOANA AMERICAN DREAM~~
Absent 2100533503 12-12-2019**Class 11 - Open Dog**846 Jane Boehm: ~~AUST CH RIVIERRA STAND AND DELIVER JD~~
Absent 4100294938 20-08-2017Best **844** R/Up _____**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**847 Mrs K Ritter: ~~WAZKY PHILADELPHIA FREEDOM~~
Absent 4100349625 21-01-2021848 Riley Anderson: **RIVIERRA RISE FROM THE ASH**
1st* 4100354048 25-02-2021**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**849 Lauren Cox: **RHYMEAH ENDLESS SUMMER** 3100399462 28-09-2019
2nd850 Jane Boehm: ~~STARUS SUNSHINE SNOW QUEEN~~
Absent 3100403507 05-12-2019851 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: ~~AUS CH EVOLUER~~
Absent ~~FIREWORKS~~ 4100321558 20-05-2019852 Mrs K M Ritter: **CH. TVORIMIR LOVE IS IN THE AIR**
1st 4100324384 24-06-2019Best **852** R/Up **849**Best **844 Dog** R/Up **852 Bitch****Poodle (Miniature)****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**853 Mr B G BARTON: ~~MYFLAIR INDEED I CAN~~ 4100350560 27-01-2021
Absent**Class 11 - Open Dog**854 K Hopkins, J Hopkins P Clarke M Clarke: ~~AZFLEX FRENCH~~
Absent ~~CONNECTION~~ 2100509026 27-09-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch855 J Sculac: **JENUIN BABY'S IN BLACK** 3100424558 13-01-2021
1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**856 D Hollings: ~~JEABO SWEET TEMPTATION~~ 2100514764 11-02-2019
AbsentBest **855** R/Up _____Best **855 Bitch** R/Up _____**Poodle (Toy)****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**857 Mrs D Randall: **SILKYELK BACK IN TIME** 4100353927 13-04-2021
1st***Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**858 Mrs J Craig: **AUST CH ZIADA LEGENDARY REIGN**
1st* 4100314329 28-11-2018Best **858****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**859 Mrs J Craig: **ZIADA LITTLE RIVER BAND** 4100351137 24-01-2021
1st*Best **859**Best **858 Dog** R/Up **859 Bitch****Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**860 Mr B Crane: ~~AUST & NEUT CH DELAMONT A BOLD CHOICE~~
Absent 2100409684 05-05-2014

Best _____ R/Up _____

Schipperke**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**861 Mrs Tania McAlister: **MY LITTLE DEMON** 4100357089 13-06-2021
1st***Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**862 Mrs Tania McAlister: **CH TANZAPAW CLASSIC EXAMPLE**
1st* 4100318375 20-02-2019**Class 11 - Open Dog**863 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE**
1st* **STORM (IMP. N.Z.)** 03446-2013 19-05-2013Best **863** R/Up **862****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**864 Mrs C & Mr D de Chaeney: **TANZAPAW JULIA DRUSILLA**
1st 4100357090 13-06-2021**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**865 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. CH. MONTERREZ GLOBAL**
1st* **PANDEMIC** 2100543348 01-07-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

866 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. CH. BREGAN MAGIC DREAMS** 2100469895 03-02-2017
1st

867 Mrs C & Mr D de Chaeney: **TANZAPAW CORNELIA CINNA** 4100329255 20-11-2019
2nd

Best 865 R/Up 866
 Best 863 Dog R/Up 865 Bitch

Shar Pei

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

868 Mr. Darcy Stratford: **SUPREME GRAND CH. AYZSA QUEENS ROCK STAR (AI)** 4100300924 20-11-2017
 Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

869 Mr. Darcy Stratford: **AYZSA BASKING IN THE SUNSHINE** 4100345861 08-11-2020
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

870 Mr. Darcy Stratford: **CH. AYZSA MILADY GAGA** 4100336176 08-04-2020
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____
 Best _____ R/Up _____

Shih Tzu

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

871 J Brown: **TZUAVE LITTLE BIT OF WIZARDRY** 4100353032 04-05-2021
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

872 Mrs R Hawke Ms B Heerseema: **BELTZU KICKING UP A STORM** 2100558757 29-01-2021
1st*

Best 872

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

873 Mr. Jayden Brown: **TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR** 4100353031 04-05-2021
 Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

874 Rebyn Hawke: **TZUTIQUE REVELATIONSNDISGUISES** 4100350501 21-02-2021
 Absent

Best _____
 Best 872 Dog R/Up _____

Tibetan Terrier

Class 11 - Open Dog

875 S & B Lancey: **SUP CH QANDA LHI'S QA-PAR (IMP ITALY)** 14/132949 13-07-2014
1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

876 P Ellis: **TIBETOES KILLING TYME** 2100564722 16-05-2021
1st*

Best 875 Dog

Xoloitzcuintle Standard

Class 11 - Open Dog

877 Miss Sophia Lloyd-Hansen: **CH AMORENEKID EL PADRINO** 4100292161 22-05-2017
1st*

Best 877

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

878 T Cameron, S Lloyd-Hansen: **AMORENEKID RAVIN AT MIDNIGHT** 4100347110 22-11-2020
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

879 J.Dinis: **CH WAZZAT FEVA(AI)** 6100103549 07-03-2017
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____
 Best 877 Dog R/Up _____

Group 7 - Specials

Best 796 Dalmatian
 Pts: 0 Ms F E L Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Candy Cane

R/Up 863 Schipperke
 Pts: 0 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: Aust. Supreme Ch. Sanlyn Fire Storm (Imp. N.Z.)

Baby 871 Shih Tzu
 J Brown: Tzuave Little Bit Of Wizardry

Minor 761 Boston Terrier
 Mrs Susan Mole: BOSTONWELL THUNDER STRUCK

Puppy 796 Dalmatian
 Ms F E L Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Candy Cane

Junior 781 British Bulldog
 Mrs T Albrecht: Aust Ch Robocky Camilla with Love (AI)

Inter 844 Poodle (Standard)
 Mrs M Carr: AUST CH BRILLIANTE ARISTKA BALETA

Aus Br 829 Japanese Spitz
 Mr R & Mrs L Kane: Ch Mannerking Shadows of the Moon

Open 863 Schipperke
 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: Aust. Supreme Ch. Sanlyn Fire Storm (Imp. N.Z.)

Neuter

Best 834 Japanese Spitz
 Pts: 0 Mr R & Mrs L Kane: Ch & Neut Gr Ch Daesdaemar Moon and Stars

R/Up _____

Finish _____ Absent 70

General Specials

Judge:

Best In Show

Runner Up In Show

Baby Puppy In Show

Minor Puppy In Show

Puppy In Show

Junior In Show

Intermediate In Show

Australian Bred In Show

Open In Show

Best Neuter In Show

Runner Up Neuter In Show